INTELLI’"" ENC =

| HOUSE‘IOF REPR




236

UNCLASSIFIED, COMMITTEE SENSITIVE

MR. BANNON: "Audit" being defined as?

MR. SWALWELL: Well, a review. You reviewed the expenditures of the
campaign and you found these two suspicious expenditures. Did you ever conduct
a review of the accounts to see if there were any suspicious deposits or
contributions to the campaign?

MR. BANNON: We had a pretty good control system about the high net
worth coming in through Steve Mnuchin. People had to be signed off in advance.
And the other stuff was essentially just over the transom, people sending in, you
know, really through the mail bags, you know, $50 checks, $25 checks. There was
a, you know, real bifurcation here. So | think the system was pretty good.

No, but we didn't go back and do an independent audit. The campaign may
have done that after | left. But, as of November 8 or 9, it had not.

MR. SWALWELL: Do you know who arranged the April 27, 2016,
Mayflower event? Who was responsible for the campaign for setting that up?

MR. BANNON: | don't -- | assume -- all those events were directed and run
at that time by Corey, but that's just my belief. | don't know that for a fact.

MR. SWALWELL: Do you know who Dmitri Simes is?

MR. BANNON: No, | do not.

MR. SWALWELL: Is that a name that you ever heard during the campaign?

MR. BANNON: No. That's what I'm thinking. No, | do not.

MR. SWALWELL: How many times did you talk to Roger Stone throughout
the campaign?

MR. BANNON: | don't remember ever talking to him at all, but | think | may
have taken a call after | was first there. Been one time, maybe saw a couple

emails, but it wasn't -- | mean, it wasn't more extensive than a congratulatory call
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and a couple emails.

MR. SWALWELL: How would you describe the relationship during the
campaign that Donald Trump had with Hope Hicks?

MR. BANNON: Very close, the closest on the campaign.

MR. SWALWELL: She was closer to the President than anyone else on the
campaign?

MR. BANNON: By an order of five.

MR. SWALWELL: Why do you think that was?

MR. BANNON: She's -- if you think about our campaign, it was driven by
media, right. We didn't have any money, not a lot of organization. We had to get
on top of things quickly.

She was, not the comms director, but she was the body man for stories and
media, and she had a way of being able to walk him through, because virtually every
story was negative and, | mean, really negative. And that has a cumulative effect.
And she was amazing about how she did it.

And she could put up with -- as you can imagine, sometimes the response on
those negative stories, you know, when you start with "Morning Joe" in the morning
and go all the way through The New York Times, Washington Post, can be quite
powerful. She just did an incredible job.

She had that ability to really work with the candidate and kind of pick out the
stuff we needed and -- to get stuff out, et cetera. So to just take that psychological
pounding every day was pretty extraordinary, so there's nobody on the campaign
closer.

MR. SWALWELL: Was it common for individuals to communicate to the

candidate through Hope Hicks?
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MR. BANNON: Yes.

MR. SWALWELL: How often?

MR. BANNON: Dalily, all the time. It's one of the things -- | mean, you've
got to — with 85 days left and 16 points down, you know, | had to be realistic about
what could be done. That couldn't be changed.

It actually worked, but it's not -- if you're going to try to be some, you know,
madman and try to, you know, lock him down and not have any access, you are just
going to lose. So that continued, but it was, you know, a continual thing.

MR. SWALWELL: How about Keith Schiller?

MR. BANNON: The second closest person. Actually, the closer because
he's the body man, but Hope was more engaged in the actual activity of the media
so -- but those two, 24/7.

MR. SWALWELL: Would you often communicate -- would you observe
individuals communicate to the candidate through Keith Schiller during the
campaign?

MR. BANNON: Yes. And | would.

MR. SWALWELL: You would?

MR. BANNON: Yes, if | had to get something to them right away and get
their attention, get to Keith or get to Hope.

MR. SWALWELL: How would you do that?

MR. BANNON: | would call them on their cell phone or text them or, you
know, have somebody -- if | was talking to somebody, I'd just grab them.

MR. SWALWELL: Who's the third closest person?

MR. BANNON: There's a big gap —

MR. SWALWELL: So it's those two and then --
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MR. BANNON: There's a big gap, and then you've got, you know,
obviously, Jared and Ivanka, but they're not -- that's not a daily thing. | mean,
Jared had a very -- Jared Kushner has a very special relationship with him, but it's
not a daily, you know, around all the time.

MR. SWALWELL: How about Rhona Graff?

MR. BANNON: Yes, that's a different deal. That's his secretary that's been
there forever, but quite -- and that's another thing that, you know, of information
coming to him.

MR. SWALWELL: Did you observe Rhona and the candidate to be quite
close?

MR. BANNON: As you would any executive assistant you had for 25 years
or 20 years or however long it was, yes, quite close.

MR. SWALWELL: Did she appear to be somebody who knew her boss
quite well?

MR. BANNON: Very well. And more importantly, she knew the people that
were trying to get to him all the time, so she had a very good, you know -- whereas
Hope was in with this new media and campaign, Rhona knew everybody in his life
and how they would try to get to him and things like that.

MR. SWALWELL: So would it be fair to say that Rhona had kind of deep
knowledge or deep reach into who was important to him and who was not?

MR. BANNON: Yes.

MR. SWALWELL: And you can only be effective at that if you have a pretty
good recall. Would you agree?

MR. BANNON: Yes.
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[7:25 p.m.]

MR. SWALWELL: | Did you ever talk to Roger Stone after the campaign?

MR. BANNON: { Yes.

MR. SWALWELL: | How many times?

MR. BANNON: Well, that goes into the transition and things, so | can't -- on
advice of counsel and the White House, I'm not going to talk about that.

MR. SWALWELL: Have you talked to Roger Stone since you left the White
House?

MR. BANNON: (Yes.

MR. SWALWELL: | How many times?

MR. BANNON: [ A halfadozen.

MR. SWALWELL: Have you talked to Roger Stone since you left the White
House about the Russia investigation?

MR. BANNON: Never. He named me the top of his worst-dressed list.

MR. SWALWELL: He's got a book coming out that will help ali of us, |
understand.

| yield back to the ranking member.

MR. SCHIFF: Thank you.

Just a clarification on Roger Stone. Are you able to share what
conversation you had with Roger Stone after you left the White House?

MR. BANNON: Yes.

MR. SCHIFF: And what did they involve?

MR. BANNON: You know, normal things on what's happened politically.
You know, | met with him one time and talked to him, you know, four or five times on

the phone, | think.

UNCLASSIFIED, COMMITTEE SENSITIVE

PROPERTY OF THE UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES


petersantilli
Highlight

petersantilli
Highlight

petersantilli
Highlight

petersantilli
Highlight

petersantilli
Highlight

petersantilli
Highlight

petersantilli
Highlight

petersantilli
Highlight


MR.

241

UNCLASSIFIED, COMMITTEE SENSITIVE

SCHIFF: Anddid Mr. Stone ever discuss with you at that time or at any

other time his communications with WikiLeaks?

MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.

BANNON: Na:

SCHIFF: Or his communications with Julian Assange?
BANNON: No.

SCHIFF: Never raised that with you?

BANNON: (Never mentioned it.

SCHIFF: How about his communications with Guccifer 27
BANNON: No:

SCHIFF: Mr. Castro.

CASTRO: Thank you. | guess let me start with a basic question. Is

there any reason -- are you on any medication that you think would affect your

answers today?

MR.

MR.

campaign.

MR.

BANNON: No, I'm not on any medication.
CASTRO: Okay. |have some questions in the time period of the
First, who's Daren Blanton (ph)?

BANNON: Daren Blanton (ph) is a private equity -- runs a hedge fund

or a private equity firm out of Dallas, Texas.

MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.

CASTRO: And are you familiar with him personaily?
BANNON: Yes, yes, know him.
CASTRO:. And how do you know him?

BANNON: Just a guy I've done -- you know, I've known him for 15

years, done some -- | think done some transactions with him.

MR.

MR.

CASTRO: How about John landonisi?

BANNON: John who?
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chairman.

Q.

Now, while you were at Breitbart, did you meet the

defendant, Roger Stone?

A.

Q.

Q.

A.

Yes.

What year did you meet Mr. Stone, 1if you remember?
I think around 2011, 2012.

Do you know what Mr. Stone does for a living?

Yes.

What does he do?

I think he's a political operative, a political

strategist; and an author, a writer of books and, you know,

newspaper articles; commentator.

Q.

Now, before you Jjoined the Trump campaign as its CEO on

August 14, 2016, how frequently were you communicating with

Mr. Stone?

A.

Q.

A.

I probably talked to Roger every couple of weeks.
How did you communicate with Mr. Stone?

By email, I guess, at first and maybe a phone call, or

principally I think by email.

Q.

What, if anything, did you know at the time about Roger

Stones's relationship with Donald Trump?

A.

I knew he'd had a longstanding relationship with the

candidate.

Q.

2016,

Now, before you joined the Trump campaign on August 14th,

did you ever hear Roger Stone discuss any connections
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that he had with Julian Assange or WikiLeaks?
A. Yes.
0. What —-—- where did you hear those statements from, how did

you hear them?

A. I think just in conversation.

Q. Did you hear them from public statements that he made?

A. Yes, from public statements.

0. Did you also hear, you said, from conversations with him?
A. I believe so, yes.

Q. And these are conversations —-- were these conversations

you had directly with Mr. Stone?

A. MEEH

0. And what did Mr. Stone -- what, if anything, did Mr. Stone
tell you before you joined the Trump campaign about his
relationship or connection with Julian Assange?

A. Just that they —- he had a relationship with WikiLeaks and
Julian Assange.

Q. Did Roger Stone ever tell you that he could obtain
information from WikiLeaks through that relationship or
connection?

A. Never directly, but I think implied he had a relationship
with WikiLeaks and with Julian Assange but never directly told
me that.

Q. What do you mean when you say the word "implied"?

A. That he had a relationship, and WikiLeaks was a site that
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was, you know, starting to release information or potentially
release information.
Q. When Mr. Stone told you directly in conversations about
his relationship or connection with Mr. Assange, approximately
how far in advance of you joining the Trump campaign did those
conversations occur?
A. I think sometime maybe in the spring or summer of 2016.
Q. Would it have been a few months before you joined as CEO
of the Trump campaign?
A. As I remember, around there, sometime in the summer, late
spring or summer of 2016.
Q. Was Mr. Stone's relationship with Julian Assange something
that he would frequently mention or talk about in your
conversations with him?
A. Not frequently, no, but I think he would mention it, and
he mentioned it a lot on —-- in the media, but not something
that he would mention all the time. Like I said, we didn't
talk that often. It was every couple of weeks.
0. Now, so —— I want to be sure I'm clear on this.

So you did have private conversations with Mr. Stone before

you joined the Trump campaign, correct?

A. Before he —-- before I joined.
Q. Before you joined the Trump campaign, correct?
A. Yes, I would talk to Roger every couple of weeks.

0. In those conversations would he, or would he not,
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frequently mention his connection with Mr. Assange?

A. It was not frequently but, you know, every now and again.
So I knew it, but it wasn't frequently, as I remember.

0. Mr. Bannon, this isn't the first time you testified in

this case; 1s that correct?

A. The first time testifying in this case?
Q. In this matter, you testified in the grand jury; is —-—
A. That's correct. I was compelled to testify, forced to

testify at the grand jury.
Q. Okay.
MR. MARANDO: May I approach, Your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes.
BY MR. MARANDO:
Q. I'm showing you what has been marked as Grand Jury
Exhibit 209.

If you look at the front page, 1is that your name?

A. Yes, that's my name.

Q. Do you remember testifying before the grand jury?

A. I do.

0. And was it on July 6th, 20177

A. I don't remember.

Q. Is there a date that appears on the front page of this?
A, There 1is.

0. What is that date?

A. July 6th, 2017.
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Q.

Janu

Q.

corr

A.

A.

Q.

you

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

Does that date sound like the time that -—- I'm sorry.
ary 18th, 2019. My apologies.
Did you testify on January 18th, 20197

I have no idea.

Does that sound correct?

Yes.

Now, there were prosecutors that were present there,
ect?

They were, yes.

Andrew Goldstein, does that sound correct?

Yes.

And you were the witness that was there, correct?
Yes.

There was a court reporter that was taking down everything
said, correct?

That's correct.

And there were grand jurors there; isn't that right?
That's correct.

You took an oath —-- the defendant, Mr. Stone, was not

there; is that right?

A.

that

That's correct.

You took an oath to tell the truth; isn't that right?
That's correct.

And the prosecutor asked you a number of questions; isn't

right?
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A, That's correct.

0. But before he asked you
your rights as a witness; is
A. That's correct.

0. All right. And he told
truth before the grand jury,
isn't that right?

A. That's correct.

any questions, he advised you of

that correct?

you that if you failed to tell the

you could be charged with perjury;

Q. And you told the grand jury that you understood that

right; isn't that correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. I want to turn to page 7, if you can. Let me know when

you're on page 7.

A. I'm at page 7.

0. Line 157?

A. Yes.

Q. So you were asked at page 7, line 15, "And when you had

private conversations with him about his connection to Julian

Assange, approximately how far in advance of your joining the

campaign did that conversation take place?"

And you responded, "Oh, I think the first time it was

months before, but I think it all the way led up to right

before I joined the campaign.
think, frequently mention or

other things."

It was something he would, I

talk about when we talked about
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Did I read that correctly?
A. That's correct.
Q. All right. Now, in any of your conversations with
Mr. Stone, did he ever brag to you about his connections to
Assange?
A. I wouldn't call it bragging, but maybe boasting, I guess
the difference between bragging and boasting, but he would

mention it.

Q. What do you mean by "boast"?

A. That he had a relationship with WikiLeaks and Julian
Assange.

0. Now, I want to discuss -- I'm sorry.

So you actually began working as CEO of the Trump campaign
on August 14th, 2016, correct?
A. Yes.
Q. I would like to ask you some questions about individuals
you may have encountered while you were CEO of the Trump

campaign; first, Eric Prince.

A. Yes.

0. Do you know an individual named Eric Prince?
A. I do.

Q. Have you met him personally?

A. I have.

Q. How long have you known him?

A. Five, six, seven years.
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STEVE BANNON

Gave Sworn Testimony To:

1. Senate Select Committee On Intelligence
2. Grand Jury
3. Roger Stone’s Trial Jury

Steve Bannon Lied To Oneé of The 3 &
Ultimately Helped The Deep State In Framing
president President Donald J. Trump In

The Russia Collusion Hoax
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EXECUTIVE SESSION
PERMANENT SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE,

U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,

WASHINGTON, D.C.

INTERVIEW OF: STEPHEN BANNON

Tuesday, January 16, 2018

Washington, D.C.

The interview in the above matter was held in Room HVC-304, the Capitol,

commencing at 9:31 a.m.

Present: Representatives Conaway, King, Rooney, Ros-Lehtinen,
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Wenstrup, Stewart, Gowdy, Hurd, Granger, Schiff, Himes, Sewell, Carson, Speier,

Swalwell, and Castro.
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For the PERMANENT SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE:

For STEPHEN BANNON:

ALLISON L. MCGUIRE, ESQ.
WILLIAM BURCK, ESQ.

QUINN EMANUEL

1300 | STREET NW, SUITE 3800
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WASHINGTON, DC 20005

B A right, everybody. Let's get started.

Good moming. This is a transcribed interview of Steve Bannon

Thank you for speaking to us today.

For the record, | am | I -t the House Permanent
Select Committee on Intelligence for the majority. There are a number of other
members and staff present today who will introduce themselves as the proceedings
get underway. But before we begin, | wanted to state a few things for the record.

The questioning will be conducted by members and staff. During the course
of this interview, members and staff may ask questions during their allotted time
period.

Some questions may seem basic, but that is because we need to clearly
establish facts and understand the situation. Please do not assume we know any
facts you have previously disclosed as part of any other investigation or review.

This interview will be conducted at the unclassified level.

We ask that you give complete and fulsome replies to questions based on
your best recollections. If a question is unclear or you are uncertain in your
response, please let us know. And if you do not know the answer to a question or
cannot remember, simply say so.

You are entitled to have lawyers present for you for this interview, and | see
that you have brought two with you.

At this time, if counsel could please state their names for the record.

MR. BURCK: William Burck, Quinn Emanuel, in Washington, D.C.

MS. MCGUIRE: Allison McGuire, Quinn Emanuel, Washington, D.C.

EEEEEEEN Thank you.
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The interview will be transcribed. There is a reporter making a record of
these proceedings so we can easily consult a written compilation of your answers
later. Because the reporter cannot record gestures, we ask that you answer
verbally. If you forgetto do this, you might be reminded to do so. You may also be
asked to spell certain terms or unusual phrases.

Consistent with the committee's rules of procedure, you and your counsel,
upon request, will have a reasonable opportunity to inspect the transcript of this
interview in order to determine whether your answers were correctly transcribed.
The transcript will remain in the committee's custody. The committee also reserves
the right to request your return for additional questions should the need arise.

The process for the interview will be as follows. The minority will be given
45 minutes to ask questions, then the majority will be given 45 minutes to ask
questions. Immediately thereafter, we will take a 5-minute break if you desire, after
which time, the minority will be given 15 minutes to ask questions, and the majority
will then be given 15 minutes to ask questions.

These 15-minute rounds will continue until questioning has been exhausted
by both sides. Time will be kept for each interval, and | will be giving warnings for
the 5- and 1-minute marks, respectively.

To ensure confidentiality, we ask that you do not discuss the interview with
anyone other than your counsel.

You are reminded that it is unlawful to deliberately provide false information
to Members of Congress or staff.

Lastly, sir, the record will reflect that you are voluntarily participating in this
interview, which will be under oath. If at this time, Mr. Bannon, you could raise your

right hand to be sworn.
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Do you swear or affirm the testimony you're about to give is the truth, the
whole truth, and nothing but the truth, sir.

MR. BANNON: | do.

I hank you very much,

Just a last reminder, sir, if you could make sure the green light is on on the
microphone by just pressing that little button so everybody can hear what you're
saying.

Mr. Chairman, over to you for any opening remarks.

MR. CONAWAY: All right. No opening remarks.

Mr. Bannon, any brief statements you'd like to make -

MR. BANNON: No.

MR. CONAWAY: -- or do you want to go straight to questions?

Adam, comments?

MR. SCHIFF: Welcome. Appreciate you coming in,

MR. BANNON: Thanks. Thank you for having me.

MR. CONAWAY: Adam, your team is recognized for 45 minutes.

MR. SCHIFF: Mr. Quigley.

MR. QUIGLEY: Good morning, sir. Thank you for being here.

Mr. Bannon, prior to appearing today, were you asked to produce all
communication relevant to the investigation to the committee? Did the majority ask
you to produce any and all communications?

MR. BANNON: Yes.

MR. QUIGLEY: And specifically what did they ask you to produce?
Because at this point, we're under the belief that you haven't produced anything.

MR. BURCK: Would you like me to answer that question for him?
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MR. QUIGLEY: Yes. Sure, that's fine.

MR. BURCK: | was the one that received a letter from the majority. The
majority asked for the standard all documents, correspondence in his possession,
custody, or control that would be relevant to the committee's investigation.

And | wrote a letter back to the majority on behalf of Mr. Bannon, which |
believe they shared with the minority, that he's not aware of any communications or
any documents he has in his possession, custody, or control that would be
responsive to the issues before the committee. And also that we understand the
campaign has produced documents in response to the committee's requests over
the course of the last several months.

MR. QUIGLEY: And certainly he's included in some of those emails?

MR. BURCK: Yes.

MR. QUIGLEY: Which begs the guestion that it's just hard to imagine that
there's absolutely nothing that doesn't include some aspects of this during the
course of the campaign and afterwards.

MR. BURCK: We have answered the letter, and | think we stand by the
letter, that he is not currently aware of anything in his possession, custody, or
control that would be responsive to the committee's requests.

MR. QUIGLEY: And you've reviewed all emails, texts, phone records,
encrypted apps, and any other forms of media, and nothing is germane?

MR. BURCK: We have responded to the majority's letter saying that he is
not aware of any material that's in his possession, custody, or control that would be
responsive.

MR. QUIGLEY: And, Mr. Bannon, counsel, obviously, during the course of

the questioning here there may be issues that come up and we would ask you to
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present that information if it's applicable.

MR. BURCK: Sure, of course,

MR. BANNON: Sure.

MR. QUIGLEY: Mr. Bannon, obviously, you've probably heard reports
that -- and this relates to your counsel -- that the counsel you've retained — and
whether it's true or not, | just want to find out -- may have ties as well to other Trump
associates. including -- and, again, it's just reports -- White House Counsel Don
McGahn, former White House Chief of Staff Reince Priebus.

As you can imagine, this raises questions about whether -- if this reflects an
effort to coordinate defense strategies and responses. So | would ask you, did you
receive a recommendation or direction to retain your counsel?

MR. BANNON: | had -- | talked to a number of fawyers about folks who
would be, you know, the best to represent me, and Bill's name came up with other
people. |talked to some other people and decided on Bill Burck.

MR. QUIGLEY: Was anyone at the White House or a former campaign
associate part of those suggestions?

MR. BANNON: No.

MR. QUIGLEY: Have you entered formally or informally into any joint
defense, common interest, or information-sharing agreements with any other
individuals who have been or may be subject to interviews by Congress or the
special counsel?

MR. BANNON: No, sir.

MR. QUIGLEY: Thank you.

Interesting book, Michael Wolffs "Fire and Fury." Obviously, it isn't the

subject of the investigation, but it raises questions, whether or not these quotes by
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yourself are truer these things. But let me begin by asking the focus on money
laundering.

Wolff quotes you as saying, "This is all about money laundering. Muelter
chose Weissman, special counsel prosecutor, first, and he is a money laundering
guy. Their path is -- to fucking Trump goes right through Paul Manafort, Don Jr.,
Jared Kushner. It's as plain as the hair on your face.

"It goes through Deutsche Bank and all the Kushner shit. The Kushner shit
is greasy. They're going to go right through that. They're going to roll those two
guys up and say play me or trade me.

"But executive privilege, we've got executive privilege. There's no executive
privilege, explanation point. We proved that in Watergate."

Do you believe that Donald Trump, the President, has laundered money
through personal or professional means?

MR. BANNON: No, absolutely not.

MR. QUIGLEY: Do you believe that's true for Donald Jr.?

MR. BANNON: 1{don't believe Donald Jr. has, no.

MR. QUIGLEY: Jared Kushner?

MR. BANNON: Not to my knowledge, no.

MR. QUIGLEY: Well, the reference in the book, is that accurate?

MR. BANNON: | don't actually remember saying all of that, but if it's in the
book, it's in the book.

MR. QUIGLEY: Do you recall what you said about -- as close to that quote
as possible?

MR. BANNON: | would think that that quote is probably pretty accurate.

MR. QUIGLEY: So why would you say it's all about money laundering?
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MR.BANNON: It's just, you know, the stories I've read in the paper and, you
know, things I've seen from what the — Mueller, the types of people Mueller's hired,
like Weissman, their expertise.

MR. QUIGLEY: Just because they hired people who had some degree of
expertise wouldn't indicate that's the entire subject of the probe, to your quote that
it's all about money laundering. Was there anything in your experience during the
campaign that led you to believe that that was accurate?

MR. BANNON: No, absolutely not.

MR. QUIGLEY: Was there anything after that --

MR. BANNON: No.

MR. QUIGLEY: -- after the campaign that led you to believe anyone
associated with the campaign, anyone associated with the White House was
involved in money laundering?

MR. BANNON: No.

MR. QUIGLEY: And the reference to Deutsche Bank?

MR. BANNON: |t's just from the Deutsche Bank -- | remember reading
years ago the Deutsche Bank money laundering situation in Moscow.

MR. QUIGLEY: The fact that they were fined $630 million for their role in
money laundering with a $10 billion scheme the Russians were using --

MR. BANNON: Right. And | think the chairman and CEO got fired.

MR. QUIGLEY: Forthose very efforts?

MR. BANNON: [Nonverbal response.]

MR. QUIGLEY: Butyou're also aware of the President's long-time use of
Deutsche Bank to secure loans, correct?

MR. BANNON: | was not, no.
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MR. QUIGLEY: Have you ever talked to the President about his use of
Deutsche Bank?

MR. BANNON: Never.

MR. QUIGLEY: Have you ever talked to the President about his personal
finances as it relates to these matters?

MR. BANNON: No, sir.

MR. QUIGLEY: Have you ever talked to anyone from the Trump financial
world or their family about their financial dealings with Deutsche Bank?

MR. BANNON: No, sir.

MR. QUIGLEY: Including loans or money obtained from Deutsche Bank?

MR. BANNON: No, sir.

MR. QUIGLEY: When did you first meet President Trump?

MR. BANNON: August of 2010.

MR. QUIGLEY: And you would describe your relationship with the
President in that course of time, while varied, what was the range of that relationship
with the President?

MR. BANNON: In 2010, | came up for, it was about a 2-hour briefing
somebody else gave, they asked me to be a part of. And from that time to the time
I joined the campaign, | probably didn't spend 20 minutes with him total.

MR. QUIGLEY: When did you officially become part of the Trump
campaign?

MR. BANNON: Officially August, the evening of the 13th or the afternoon of

MR. QUIGLEY: I'm sorry, what year, just to be sure?

the 14th, Sunday the 14th.
| MR. BANNON: Of 2016.
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MR. QUIGLEY; Okay. And by officially, that means you signed on and you
started -- you received pay for working the campaign, correct?

MR. BANNON: | think -- | think | was a volunteer. I'm pretty sure | was a
volunteer.

MR. QUIGLEY: Wiell, did you ever receive any money from the campaign?

MR. BANNON: |don't think | did. | stepped in as avolunteer. Maybe later
| got expenses paid or something like that, but | think | was a volunteer. | started
basically on the 14th.

MR. QUIGLEY: You were never on a payroll?

MR. BANNON: No.

MR. QUIGLEY: You would have remembered, obviously, getting a check
from somebody --

MR. BANNON: Well, I wouldn't remember, but my business manager
would. | can check with him, but | think it was just expenses only. If it was
compensation, it was de minimus. At the beginning there was no talk of
compensation, | was just stepping in, because it was only for 80 days, 85 days.

MR. QUIGLEY: Now, when you say you officially signed on, what did you
do to sign on? Did you sign any other documents with —

MR. BANNON: Never signed a document, anything.

MR. QUIGLEY: Never signed --

MR. BANNON: Maybe later, after | started, they had some sort of personnel
thing my assistant brought to me, but | just came to a verbal agreement with the
candidate.

MR. QUIGLEY: Did they ask you to sign a nondisclosure agreement?

MR. BANNON: They did, eventually, yes.

UNCLASSIFIED, COMMITTEE SENSITIVE

PROPERTY OF THE UNITED STATES HOUSE O REPRESENTATIVES



13
UNCLASSIFIED, COMMITTEE SENSITIVE

MR. QUIGLEY: And when did you do that?

MR. BANNON: | don't remember. It was sometime in the campaign. |
think everybody signed a nondisclosure.

MR. QUIGLEY: Now, that document, is there anything about that document
that would make it, in your mind, impossible to answer any questions you might be
asked today?

MR. BANNON: No, sir.

MR. QUIGLEY: Were you asked to sign a nondisclosure agreement after
the inauguration?

[Discussion off the record.]

MR. BANNON: Yes.

MR. QUIGLEY: And is there anything about that document that would
inhibit your ability to answer any question today?

MR. BANNON: No, sir.

MR. QUIGLEY: Okay. Did you ever ask the President why he refused to
release his tax returns?

MR. BANNON: No.

MR. QUIGLEY: Did you ever just talk with the President or any of the staff
about the issue of his refusal to release his tax returns?

MR. BANNON: The entire subject of releasing his tax returns?

MR. QUIGLEY: Yes.

MR. BANNON: Yes.

MR. QUIGLEY: And who was that with?

MR. BANNON: | think it was probably Jared, myself --

MR. QUIGLEY: Mr. Kushner, you mean?
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MR. BANNON: Yeah, excuse me, Mr. Kushner. myself, probably Steve
Mnuchin.

MR. QUIGLEY: And were they -- did they explain to you, or did you ask why
the President -- the candidate at the time -- wasn't going to release his tax returns?

MR. BANNON: It was just pretty straightforward. He didn't feel he needed
to and was not going to release his tax returns.

MR. QUIGLEY: And you never asked the President or the President never
told you directly why he didn't release his tax returns?

MR. BANNON: No. Itwas just the statement he was not going to release
them.

MR. QUIGLEY: The book also quotes you discussing Kushner's finances.
"Charlie Kushner -- the father of Mr. Kushner — he's going crazy because they're
going to get down deep in the shit about how he financed everything. The rabbis
with the diamonds and all that shit coming out of Israel, and all these guys coming
out of Eastern Europe, all these Russian guys, and guys in Kazakhstan, and he's
frozen at 666." |assume 5th Avenue. "When it goes under next year. The whole
thing is cross-collateralized. He's wiped. He's gone. He's done. |t's toast. |t's
over. Toast."

Is that quote accurate?

MR. BANNON: |don't know if it was totally accurate, but | stand by it.

MR. QUIGLEY: Well, do you believe that Russia or any individuals or
entities connected to the Russians or the Russian Government or any of their
financial sectors have any kind of leverage over the President?

MR. BANNON: No, | do not.

MR. QUIGLEY: His businesses?
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MR. BANNON: No, | do not.

MR. QUIGLEY: His family?

MR. BANNON: No, | do not.

MR. QUIGLEY: Jared Kushner in particular?

MR. BANNON: No, | do not.

MR. QUIGLEY: So your responses today juxtaposition with quotes from
the book, they seem to deviate somewhat. One's much more out there and
definitive. How do you explain that?

MR. BANNON: Like in what regard?

MR. QUIGLEY: Well, just reading this last quote and the one | referenced
earlier, seems to be pretty obvious that there are issues with finances and the
connection with the Russians, and today you're pretty clear that you don't believe
that there are any.

MR. BANNON: How is that tied to the Russians?

MR. QUIGLEY: As | said in this quote, "And all these guys coming out of
Eastern Europe, all these Russian guys, and guys in Kazakhstan, and he's frozen,
When he goes under next year, the whole thing is cross-collateralized. He's
wiped." What did that mean when you said that?

MR. BANNON: | think this is the general comment about, you know,
individual Russian businessmen or guys in Eastern Europe or wherever, and this is
just from things I've read, right, that's been out there in the press over the last couple
of years.

It has nothing to do with the Russian Government or anything of leverage,
just, you know, various either businessmen, business parties in Eastern Europe, or

whatever. And to the factual basis of that, | can't attest, right, it's just what I've
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heard.

MR. QUIGLEY: Well, let me ask it more broadly. Are you aware of any
information to indicate that anyone affiliated with the Trump business world or
political world or official world was involved in laundering money for any country or
entity?

MR. BANNON: No.

MR. QUIGLEY: The President has often said he has no money invested in
Russia. That doesn't mean it's not perfectly clear that Russia doesn't have
significant financial leverage over him in the form of loans, real estate, any other
purchases.

Just to reiterate, are you aware of any financial relationships between the
President, his properties, his companies, Trump Organization, his family, and
Russia or any Russian financial institution?

MR. BANNON: No, sir.

MR. QUIGLEY: Same question for the President's son -- sons — Trump Jr.
or Eric?

MR. BANNON: No, sir.

MR. QUIGLEY: Ivanka Trump or Jared Kushner?

MR. BANNON: Ivanka, no. Just-- Jared, just the things I've read in the
press.

MR. QUIGLEY: And what are you referencing when you mention that in the
press?

MR. BANNON: | think, you know, Financial Times, | think Guardian, other
newspapers have had various stories about their issues in trying to finance 666 or

refinance 666. It's just general media, you know, business press.
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MR. QUIGLEY: And your reaction to those stories?

MR. BANNON: It's, you know, just -- what do you mean reaction, like how
so?

MR. QUIGLEY: Did you believe those stories to be true?

MR. BANNON: | don'tknow if they're true or not. It's what's reported in the
media.

MR. QUIGLEY: Was there anything in any of those stories that you knew to
be -- from your own personal recollection or communications you had in the
campaign -- that led you to believe that there could be some truth to those matters?

MR. BANNON: No.

MR. QUIGLEY: One minute.

Have you ever heard of Peter Smith?

MR. BANNON: Yes.

MR. QUIGLEY: And what was the connection with Mr. Smith, if any?

MR. BANNON: Not a connection. | just remember reading one time in the
press about a guy named Peter Smith,

MB. QUIGLEY: You never met him?

MR. BANNON: No.

MR. QUIGLEY: Did you ever communicate with him?

MR. BANNON: No.

MR. QUIGLEY: Do you know anyone in the campaign who communicated
with Peter Smith?

MR. BANNON: No.

MR. QUIGLEY: Did anyone ever, from the campaign, talk to you about

Peter Smith?
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MR. BANNON: No.

MR. QUIGLEY: When did you first read about this issue with-Peter Smith?

MR. BANNON: [ think this was the first couple days it was in the press. |
think it was this summer or this spring sometime. | just remember seeing the story,
this guy Peter Smith's name came up.

MR. QUIGLEY: So nothing prior to the inauguration? You never heard
about Peter Smith?

MR. BANNON: | had never heard of Peter Smith.

MR. QUIGLEY: Very good. |Ili pass this onto Mr. Swalwell for a
moment — or, I'm sorry, Mr. Schiff.

MR. SCHIFF: Mr. Bannon, | just want to follow up on a couple things my
colleague asked you about.

During the campaign, how many email addresses did you use?

MR. BANNON: [ think two, whatever the Trump campaign email was and
my private email.

MR. SCHIFF: And you used your private email to correspond on matters
pertaining to the campaign at times?

MR. BANNON: If guys sent me emails that were about the campaign and |
had the email, | would send it back on that email, yeah.

MR. SCHIFF: And, in fact, some of the production that we received comes
from your personal campaign -- or your personal email address in the document
production. Have you gone through the document production?

MR. BANNON: Yeah, | went through the document production.

MR. BURCK: Well, production that he received from the campaign.

MR. SCHIFF: Your personal emails that you wrote during the campaign, did
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you delete those from your email account?

MR. BANNON: No, I've never deleted an email.

MR. SCHIFF: Why aren't those emails then produced to this committee?

MR. BURCK: Mr. Schiff, we've already answered the question. We've
responded to the request from the majority about documents in his possession,
custody, and control that are responsive to the request from the committee. The
campaign has produced documents that are responsive to the committee, and we
believe there's an overlap between what he has and what the campaign has
produced and nothing else.

MR. SCHIFF: Counsel, there may be an overlap, but that doesn't relieve
your obligation to produce the documents in your client's possession.

MR. BURCK: |don't have an obligation. | don't have a subpoena. | have
a request.

MR. SCHIFF: Well, then, you're telling us something different today.
You're telling us today then you do have documents that are responsive, but you're
refusing to turn them over because you haven't been subpoenaed?

MR. BURCK: No. We are not going to turn over — we're not going to take
the expense out of Mr. Bannon's pocket to reproduce documents you already have
from the campaign.

MR. SCHIFF: And you've gone through all the documents in Mr. Bannon's
possession to determine whether they have been simultaneously produced in
exactly the same form from the campaign?

MR. BURCK: ['ve responded to the majority's question and responded in
writing to their request.

MR. SCHIFF: Your only response in writing that you've acknowledged to us
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today is that you've said you don't have any documents responsive to the request.
You seem to be saying something different today, that you do, in fact, have
documents responsive to the request but you believe that some portion of them are
duplicative of what we received from the campaign.

MR. BURCK: We have no reason to believe the committee does not have
every document that is responsive to the request that would be involved -- that
would be relevant to the campaign from the campaign.

MR. SCHIFF; But, counsel, | think you're telling us that you haven't gone
through Mr. Bannon's materials to determine whether we have each and every
email, text message, or other communication. Have you?

MR. BURCK: I'm not answering that question.

MR. SCHIFF: Okay.

Mr. Conaway, | think we're going to need to subpoena this witness.

MR. CONAWAY: Well, it is troubling, apparently being disrespectful of the
committee, to tell us that you don't have documents responsive to our deal as
opposed to you just saying. We're not going to answer that question at all.

So to tell us that you don't have documents leads us to believe that you've
made some sort of a review, professional review, that | assume most -- now, I'm a
CPA, not a lawyer -- that when you get a request from Congress, which we take
really serious, even though it's a request, and then get a letter back that says we
don't have any of the documents responsive to your request and then present today
that it's something different than that is troubling.

And so my colleague and | will discuss a compulsory response to the -- a
subpoena, response to that straightforward request that you give us documents.

And the other question | would have is, how do you know what the campaign
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gave us? How do you know what other sources we have to know that they were
duplicative?

MR. BURCK: We asked the campaign for what materials were produced to
the committee.

MR. CONAWAY: And who else did you ask? You're assuming that the
only documents relevant to this investigation are between him and the campaign,
your client and the campaign?

MR. BURCK: Well, the only thing that Mr. Bannon is authorized to speak
about today is the campaign.

MR. CONAWAY: Well, that's not what the subpoena - that's not what the
letter asked for.

MR. BURCK: Well, the White House has informed us that Mr. Bannon is not
authorized to speak about the White House.

MR. CONAWAY: Is he still an employee of the White House?

MR. BURCK: No, he's not.

MR. CONAWAY: And how does that -- how does a — how do they compel
your client not to speak to us?

MR. BURCK: We understand that there could be an assertion of executive
privilege by the White House as to —

MR. CONAWAY: Has there been an assertion?

MR. BURCK: |donotknow. I have spoken tothe White House.

MR. CONAWAY: Okay. So you're, to the extent you're officially on notice,
your client is here to answer our questions.

MR. BURCK: Mr. Conaway, there is -- we have -- | spoke to the

White House yesterday. The White House informed us -- informed me -- that
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Mr. Bannon is not authorized to speak about times that he was at the White House
or during the transition.

MR. CONAWAY: Okay. So you also told us that you didn't have any
documents responsive to our request. So do you have the White House's
statement in writing that he's not supposed to talk to us?

MR. BURCK: No. But you can speak to Uttam Dhillon at the White House.

MR. CONAWAY: That's not my job. My job is to ask your client questions.

MR. BURCK: And I'm going to have to instruct my client that the
White House has informed him that he's not authorized to speak about these topics.

MR. CONAWAY: So we'll go back on Mr. Schiff's time, but we will get these
documents the best we can.

MR. SCHIFF: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

MR. GOWDY: Can | ask my friend from California to try to gain clarification.
You're telling us that he's not going to answer any questions from his time at the
White House based on what, the assertion of what privilege?

MR. BURCK: My understanding, Mr. Gowdy, is --

MR. GOWDY: Well, it would only be your understanding. You're the only
one who's talked to the White House.

MR. BURCK: Yes.

MR. GOWDY: So how did that conversation go?

MR. BURCK: | asked the White House, the counsel's office, Uttam Dhillon
in the White House counsel's office, whether or not Mr. Bannon was authorized to
speak about his time at the White House or during the transition given that there is a
potential assertion of executive privilege, and he informed me that he is not

authorized to speak about it by the President.
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MR. GOWDY: Was he authorized to speak when he was being interviewed
for the book?

MR. BURCK: | did not ask him that question.

MR. GOWDY: So you think Congress is bound by some White House
counsel's assertion that a former employee can't discuss his time there? Is that
your legal position today?

MR. BURCK: Mr. Gowdy, I'm not here to provide advice to Congress. [I'm
just telling you what the White House has informed me about my client's
authorizations to speak about certain topics.

| also have had conversations with staff about this topic, so I'm somewhat
surprised that it's not -- it's coming up for the first time.

MR. CONAWAY: You weren't on record with those folks. \We are on
record right now for having this conversation. So that may be redundant, but
nevertheless, it's important to get on the record.

MR. BURCK: | understand. We are happy to, if there's a request for us to
duplicate production of documents that Mr. Bannon may have that has already been
produced, we're happy to consider that.

The conversations I've had with staff had suggested that — I've made it clear
that there was going to be -- the White House position is that he is not authorized.
And I've also made it clear that the campaign has produced documents that we
understand to be duplicative of what Mr. Bannon would have.

Now, if the committee would like us to produce documents that are, again,
duplicative of what the campaign -- the committee already has, we can certainly
take that -- we can certainly do that. And it's not -- | don't think there would be a

necessity for a subpoena, just that it was not clear to us that was what was required.
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MR. CONAWAY: All right. So we would — in response to our letter, we
would like all documents, even those that rnay be duplicative of what was already
provided to us, all documents in the command and control, whatever the
phraseology was, in your client's possession. We would like to have those
documents produced to the committee based on our request. And that would be a
little easier than going to a subpoena but we can --

MR. BURCK: Sure. That's fine. Mr. Conaway and Mr. Schiff, that's fine.
Again, | think there may have been a misunderstanding between my conversations
with staff and what was expected.

But we certainly have no -- Mr. Bannon is certainly not trying to conceal
anything from the committee. It was simply a question of, | guess, a
misunderstanding. Again, I'm surprised also by the fact that the committee does
not seem to know about the White House's position on this. Again, my
understanding is that —

MR. CONAWAY: We don't talk to the White House.

MR. BURCK: Understood. But | did talk to staff.

MR. CONAWAY: Okay. Well, | have assiduously avoided the
White House altogether since April. I've avoided any kind of issue. And so we
don't talk to the White House about what might or might not be going on.

MR. BURCK: Understood.

MR. CONAWAY: Or | don't.

Back to Mr. Schiff.

MR. SCHIFF: Well, | can assure you | don't either, Mr. Chairman.

So, counsel, we have agreement to provide any and all documents whether

in the form of emails, text messages, any communications relevant to our
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investigation, whether they're duplicative or not of what has been produced by
others?

MR. BURCK: Absolutely. That's fine.

MR. SCHIFF: 1want to understand, Mr. Bannon, though, what you're
prepared to testify about today. Is it your position that you're going to decline to
answer any question that's asked of you that — during the time period in which you
were in the White House?

MR. BANNON: Yeah. Upon advice of counsel, | was told that | couldn't
talk about anything regarding the transition or the White House.

MR. SCHIFF: So if we asked you, for example, about conversations you
had with others about the meeting in Trump Tower where you learned information
about what took place in that meeting in Trump Tower, your position would be you
would decline to answer those questions?

MR. BANNON: What meeting at Trump Tower was this?

MR. SCHIFF: The June meeting with Paul Manafort, Jared Kushner, Don
Jr., as well as Natalia Veselnitskaya, and others.

MR. BANNON: | think that came out after | left the White House, didn't it?
What's the date?

MR. SCHIFF; Well, 'm asking you a question about what you're prepared to
discuss. If you've had conversations during your time in the White House that is
directly pertinent to the issue of communications between the Trump campaign and
the Russians that took place during the campaign, is it your position that you're
going to refuse to answer those questions?

MR. BANNON: It is upon advice of my counsel that | -- we were told | was

not supposed to talk about anything during the transition or my time at the
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White House.

MR. SCHIFF: And so you're not asserting any privilege but you're saying
that you're under instructions from the White House not to answer questions
pertaining to transition and your time within the White House, regardless of whether
they involved conversations with the President?

MR. BURCK: Just to be clear, Mr. Bannon is not asserting a privilege. It's
our understanding the White House is taking the position that executive privilege
could be asserted and that they are not authorizing him to speak about those topics
at this time.

MR. SCHIFF: Well, just so that we're absolutely clear about this, you are
going to refuse to answer questions pertaining to any conversations, anything you
witnessed from the period beginning in the transition and continuing through your
time in the White House?

MR. BANNON: Yes.

MR. SCHIFF; Whether they're conversations with the President or they're
conversations with anyone else?

MR. BANNON: VYes.

MR. SCHIFF: Well, Mr. Chairman, | guess we could continue but it's going
to be dramatically incomplete, or we can use process and then have a more
complete interview.

MR. CONAWAY: Let's go ahead and proceed with the interview and get the
questions out that we believe are relevant.

And I'm, again, CPA not a lawyer, so | don't know how you -- how one person
tells somebody else that they can't talk about something without asserting some sort

of legal basis on that.
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If we were asking specific conversations that Mr. Bannon had with the
President during that timeframe or at least certainly once he was sworn in as
President, then maybe | would understand some sort of a privilege there.

But just to have conversations about the conduct between the transition and
when Mr. Bannon left the White House staff, | don't know what protections there are
associated with that other than the assertion of some lawyer deep in the bowels of
the White House who's made that assertion.

So let's go ahead and ask our questions and push forward and —

MR. GOWDY: Could f ask the chairman a question?

MR. CONAWAY: Sure.

MR. GOWDY: Given the fact that we're going to be here for at least a little
while today, can we at least make a request of the White House that they let us
know what non-assertion of a privilege they are asserting to deny Congress access
to information that a witness has?

MR. CONAWAY: Sure.

MR. GOWDY: I've never heard this legal analysis in my life. So if we're
going to be here today, | don't think it's too much for the White House to explain to us
the legal basis upon which they have instructed a witness not to answer Congress'
questions.

MR. CONAWAY: All right.

MR. GOWDY: So whoever the hell gave this advice -- what was his name?

MR. BURCK: Uttam Dhillon.

MR. GOWDY: Allright. Whoever the hell that is needs to inform Congress
what his legal basis is for denying us access to information.

MR. CONAWAY: Aliright. [I'll ask one guy from you all's sides and one guy

UNCLASSIFIED, COMMITTEE SENSITIVLE

PROPERTY OF THE UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES



28

UNCLASSIFIED, COMMITTEE SENSITIVE

from our side to go start that process. [Jij and one of you all's guys.

MR. SCHIFF: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Let me yield back to Mr. Quigley.

MR. CONAWAY: Thank you, Mr. Gowdy.

MR. QUIGLEY: | just have a clarifying question before | yield to
Mr. Swalwell.

So given what you have just stated, sir, when | asked you questions about
ever, does that mean you were only answering up to the point where the transition
team started?

MR. BANNON: No.

MR. QUIGLEY: So that would indicate that you just waived the heck out of
everything you just talked about because you answered critical questions from the
time that you met Donald Trump to the time that you served with him in the
White House as President. Is that correct?

MR. BURCK: Mr. Quigley, | don't want to quibble with the legal analysis,
but --

MR. QUIGLEY: It's not a quibble. It's --

MR. BURCK: -- butit's not a waiver. If you ask a factual question, did
somebody speak about something, he says, no, he never spoke to somebody, that's
not a waiver under anything --

MR. QUIGLEY: Yeah. Butit's answering a question -- respectfully, it's
answering a question about the timeframe involved, critical questions pertaining to
the four elements of this investigation. And obviously, they were relevant certainly
during the transition, but just as importantly during Mr. Bannon's time in the

White House.
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MR. BURCK: Mr. Quigley, if you'd like Mr. Bannon to simply answer
questions, including ones that are factual questions about did he ever do X, and
stop at the beginning of the transition, he can do that. But --

MR. QUIGLEY: But you can't selectively say, I'm going to waive this
privilege that's not mine, that no one has exerted on this so you can selectively
answer questions you just don't feel like answering and then answer ones you do
feel like.

MR. BURCK: Just to be clear, Mr. Bannon has no particular preference one
way or the other to answer. He will answer questions that he's allowed to answer.
The White House has told him through me, and your staff is confirming this, that
they are taking a position that he is not to answer -- to discuss his time at the
White House or during the transition.

MR. QUIGLEY: But he clearly just did.

MR. BURCK: | respectfully disagree, Mr. Quigley. It's very clear in any
case law about attorney/client privilege or any privilege that an assertion of a fact, if
you say it did not happen, is not a waiver of any sort.

MR. QUIGLEY: Well, I'll just close by saying this. He answered -- he just
acknowledged that he answered questions about the timeframe after the transition
team started that were relevant to this. But | will -- we'll quibble later.

MR. BURCK: Mr. Quigley, but if you asked him -- if you asked himif his
name was Steve Bannon, still to this day, it would still be, in your theory, a waiver.
It clearly is not.

MR. SWALWELL: Mr. Bannon, when did you first meet General Flynn?

MR. BANNON: | think it was approximately a week or so after | started

the -- on the campaign. So late August of 2016.
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MR. BANNON: Yes.

MR. GOWDY: |want to ask you a series of questions that | ask every other
witness, so we'll treat you no differently than we do them.

Do you have any evidence, regardless of the source and, frankly, regardiess
of whether or not you believed the source of that evidence, that Donald Trump knew
about the hack of the DNC server or Podesta's email before they took place?

MR. BANNON: No.

MR. GOWDY: Do you have any evidence that anyone connected officially
with the campaign of Donald Trump in either the primary or the general election had
foreknowledge that the DNC server or John Podesta's emails would be hacked?

MR. BANNON: No.

MR. GOWDY: Do you have any evidence, regardless of the source and
regardless of whether or notyou even believed it at the time, that anyone unofficially
connected to the Donald Trump campaign, a hanger-on, someone who represented
himself or herself as being part of the campaign but really was not, that they had fore
or preknowledge that the DNC server or John Podesta's email would be hacked?

MR. BANNON: No.
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MR. BANNON: "Audit" being defined as?

MR. SWALWELL: Well, a review. You reviewed the expenditures of the
campaign and you found these two suspicious expenditures. Did you ever conduct
a review of the accounts to see if there were any suspicious deposits or
contributions to the campaign?

MR. BANNON: We had a pretty good control system about the high net
worth coming in through Steve Mnuchin. People had to be signed off in advance.
And the other stuff was essentially just over the transom, people sending in, you
know, really through the mail bags, you know, $50 checks, $25 checks. There was
a, you know, real bifurcation here. So | think the system was pretty good.

No, but we didn't go back and do an independent audit. The campaign may
have done that after | left. But, as of November 8 or 9, it had not.

MR. SWALWELL: Do you know who arranged the April 27, 2016,
Mayflower event? Who was responsible for the campaign for setting that up?

MR. BANNON: | don't -- | assume -- all those events were directed and run
at that time by Corey, but that's just my belief. | don't know that for a fact.

MR. SWALWELL: Do you know who Dmitri Simes is?

MR. BANNON: No, | do not.

MR. SWALWELL: Is that a name that you ever heard during the campaign?

MR. BANNON: No. That's what I'm thinking. No, | do not.

MR. SWALWELL: How many times did you talk to Roger Stone throughout
the campaign?

MR. BANNON: | don't remember ever talking to him at all, but | think | may
have taken a call after | was first there. Been one time, maybe saw a couple

emails, but it wasn't -- | mean, it wasn't more extensive than a congratulatory call
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[7:25 p.m.]

MR. SWALWELL: | Did you ever talk to Roger Stone after the campaign?

MR. BANNON: { Yes.

MR. SWALWELL: | How many times?

MR. BANNON: Well, that goes into the transition and things, so | can't -- on
advice of counsel and the White House, I'm not going to talk about that.

MR. SWALWELL: Have you talked to Roger Stone since you left the White
House?

MR. BANNON: (Yes.

MR. SWALWELL: | How many times?

MR. BANNON: [ A halfadozen.

MR. SWALWELL: Have you talked to Roger Stone since you left the White
House about the Russia investigation?

MR. BANNON: Never. He named me the top of his worst-dressed list.

MR. SWALWELL: He's got a book coming out that will help ali of us, |
understand.

| yield back to the ranking member.

MR. SCHIFF: Thank you.

Just a clarification on Roger Stone. Are you able to share what
conversation you had with Roger Stone after you left the White House?

MR. BANNON: Yes.

MR. SCHIFF: And what did they involve?

MR. BANNON: You know, normal things on what's happened politically.
You know, | met with him one time and talked to him, you know, four or five times on

the phone, | think.
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P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S

THE DEPUTY CLERK: Your Honor, recalling Criminal
Case Number 19-18, united States of America v. Roger Stone.

Mr. Stone is present in the courtroom.

THE COURT: All right, is the government ready to
proceed?

MR. MARANDO: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Haley said you want to talk about
scheduling briefly?

MR. MARANDO: Yes, Your Honor. We just wanted to
discuss a little bit of how the government would see the
afternoon proceed.

We have one —-- we have two witnesses that we would like to
call. We expect the direct examination of the first witness to
take 25 minutes to 30 minutes. We don't know how long cross
will Dbe.

The second witness should likewise be 30 minutes or so.

We were planning to call a third witness. That third
witness lives a little distance away, SO we are going to
respectfully request that if we do end it today at 4 o'clock,
around that time, that we could Jjust end at that time today.

THE COURT: All right, I think if we complete the two
witnesses that you have coming up next, that that would be a
very productive day and week, and I would be satisfied with

that.
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Does the defense know who they are, the ones you're
planning to call?
MR. MARANDO: Yes, Your Honor.
MR. ROGOW: We do, Your Honor.
THE COURT: All right, so let's bring the jury in,
and you can call your first witness.
(Jury present.)
THE DEPUTY CLERK: Jury is all present, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Mr. Haley, it looks like we have a
witness here to call.
MR. MARANDO: Government's first witness this
afternoon is Ms. Margaret Kunstler.
GOVERNMENT WITNESS MARGARET KUNSTLER SWORN
THE COURT: Yes, you can proceed.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. MARANDO:

Q. In a loud clear voice could you state your name for the
record?

A. Yes, it's Margaret Kunstler.

Q. Ms. Kunstler, 1f you can just try to speak into the mic, I

know it's a little difficult, just so we can pick up everything
you are saying.

Miss Kunstler, what city do you live in?
A. Brooklyn.

Q. Are you an attorney?
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A. Yes.

Q. What are your areas of practice?

A. Criminal law and constitutional law, First Amendment
really.

Q. As an attorney, have you ever represented anyone connected

or associated to WikiLeaks?

A. Yes.
Q. First off I'll ask you, what is WikiLeaks, 1if you know?
A. WikiLeaks is a library and a publication for information

that is sent secretly to them.
Q. Ms. Kunstler, I think the jury is having difficulty
hearing you. If I can adjust the mic.

THE COURT: That's much better. Thank you.

If you could repeat your answer as to what WikiLeaks is.

THE WITNESS: WikiLeaks is an online publication and
a library, and the material in the library and on the
publication are materials that are sent to it secretly.

BY MR. MARANDO:

Q. Who have you represented who is connected to WikiLeaks?
A. I have represented Sarah Harrison. I still represent
Sarah Harrison. She was —-- did work at WikiLeaks, but she no

longer does.
Q. How long had you represented her?
A. For about four and a half years.

0. How did Ms. Harrison become your client?
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A.

Mr.

She became my client because the lawyers representing

Assange decided that it would be helpful to have a second

lawyer for Ms. Harrison, and I was asked to do that.

0. Do you know who the founder of WikiLeaks is?

A. Yes.

0. Who 1is 1it?

A. Julian Assange.

Q. Have you, as an attorney, ever represented Mr. Assange?
A. Only to the extent that I sometimes represented WikilLeaks,
so it kind of overlaps. But technically, I don't know.

Q. Have you ever spoken with Mr. Assange?

A. Yes.

Q. How often have you spoken with him?

A. I think about a total of under ten times.

Q. When is the last time that you have spoken with

Mr. Assange, if you can remember?

A. Probably the end of 1918.

Q. I'm sorry, do you mean 2018?

A. Yes, I'm sorry, 2018.

Q. Ms. Kunstler, do you know an individual by the name of

Randy Credico?

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

I do.
How long have you known Mr. Credico?
For about ten years.

How did you meet Mr. Credico originally?
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A. He brought a client in to my husband for him to represent,
and I don't know if I met him at that point exactly, but that's
when he came into our lives.

Q. I think the jury may still be having issues hearing you.
So I know it's very difficult —-

A. Sorry, I'll try.

Q. The mics here aren't as good as we would hope. Just try

to speak up as best you can.

A. All right.

Q. So you said that he brought a client to your husband?
A. Right.

Q. Was your husband an attorney?

A. Yes.

Q. What was your husband's —-- what was your husband's name?
A. William Kunstler.

Q. What was your husband's relationship with Mr. Credico
like?

A. They became friendly over the years.

Q. As a result, did you subsequently become friendly with

Mr. Credico?
A. In passing, because Bill's office was downstairs in the

second House, and Randy was there quite often, so I got to know

him.
0. Is your husband, Bill, still alive?
A. No.
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Q. When did he pass?
A. 1995.
Q. Following your husband's passing, did you continue to

maintain a friendship with Mr. Credico?

A. I did.
Q. How close are you with Randy Credico today?
A. Well, I'm close with him, because when my husband was ill

for the last year and a half and he wanted to maintain his
schedule, which was very active, Randy helped him and made it
possible for him to do that, and I was appreciative of that

because I had two daughters and couldn't function in that way,

and I was —-- you know, Randy did that, and I was very
appreciative. So as a result of that, we're friends.

0. How often do you see Mr. Credico?

A. I would say almost once a week.

Q. Now, Ms. Kunstler, I want to focus in on a specific period
of time. I want to focus in on 2016.

Do you know if Randy Credico was employed in 20167

A. Yes.

0. If you know, where did he work?

A. He had a radio program on WBAT.

Q. Is that a radio station in New York City?

A. Yes.

0. I want to focus in, even more narrow, on August of 2016,

so August 2016.
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Did there come a time during that month that Mr. Credico
asked you to put him in touch with Julian Assange to see if

Mr. Assange would be on Mr. Credico's radio show?

A. He did.

Q. Did you agree to assist Mr. Credico?

A. I did.

Q. Prior to that time, had Randy Credico ever asked you to

put him in touch with Mr. Assange?

A. Yes.

Q. Prior to that time that he asked Mr. Assange —- I'm sorry,
let me rephrase.

Prior to that time in August 2016, when Mr. Credico asked
you to put him in touch with Assange, to see if Assange would
be on his radio show, was that the first time that Mr. Credico
had ever asked you to put him in touch with Mr. Assange?

A. Well, he kind of intimated before then that he would like
me to do that for him, but I didn't.
Q. But you didn't. Okay.

To your knowledge, before that August 2016 request, had

Randy Credico ever made any contact with Mr. Assange?

A. Not to my knowledge.

Q. To your knowledge, to your knowledge, do you know whether
or not Randy Credico had any other connections to Mr. Assange
besides you?

A. Not to my knowledge.
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Q. Now, walk

Mr. Credico in

A. I wrote a

friend of mine

Mr. Assange as

information on

us through what, if anything, you did to put
touch with Mr. Assange in August of 2016.

note to Mr. Assange's assistant, saying that a
had a radio program, and he would love to have
a guest, and I included Randy's contact

that message.

Q. Did Mr. Assange eventually appear on Mr. Credico's radio

show on August

25th, 20162

A. Yes, he did.

Q. Do you re

August 25th, 2

WikiLeaks?
A. It was un
0. Now, afte

August 25th, 2

any requests f

A. No.

Q. I want to

evidence as Ex

MR.

Ms. Rhode

line.

BY MR. MARANDO

0. Now, Ms.

Exhibit 55 is?

member how far in advance or how far before that

016 interview you reached out to somebody at

der a week before.
r Assange appeared on Mr. Credico's radio show on
016, did Mr. Credico ever ask you to pass along

or information to Mr. Assange?

show you what has been previously admitted into
hibit 55.
MARANDO: Can we publish that for the jury.

, can you just blow up the header in the first

Kunstler, do you recognize what Government's
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Q.

Yes.

And what 1is 1it?

It's an email to me from Randy Credico.

What is the date of this email?

September 20th, 2016.

All right. Have you seen this email before?

Yes.

Do you remember receiving this email?

Yes.

When you received this email, did you read it?

No. Well, I read the, "Can you find out from JA if there
and I didn't read any farther than that.

Why didn't you read any farther than that?

Because I was not going to ask Mr. Assange to do anything
—-— to look up anything for me for someone else.

And why not?

Because I'm a lawyer and I don't do things like that.

Now, did —-- so did you ever forward this email on to

anyone at WikiLeaks or connected to WikiLeaks?

A.

Q.

No, I did not.

Did you ever forward this request in any form orally,

through telephone or any other means to anybody at WikiLeaks?

A.

Q.

No.

Did you eventually become aware of a public claim by Roger

Stone that Mr. Credico was his, quote/unquote, back channel to
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WikiLeaks during the 2016 presidential campaign of Donald

Trump?

A. I think that that was subsequent to that, that I found
out.

Q. But you heard —-- did you hear Mr. Stone make a public

claim that Randy Credico was a back channel to WikiLeaks?

A. Well, he may have made that claim, but I didn't know that
that was true.

Q. All right. But did you hear the claim; were you aware
that he was making the claim?

A. I'm not sure.

Q. Do you remember -- did you eventually become aware of a
claim that Mr. Stone had made that Randy Credico was a back

channel to WikiLeaks?

A. Yes.
Q. Do you remember when you became aware of that?
A. I became aware of that when Maggie Haberman, in an

article, said that he had said that.

0. And do you remember when that was?

A. I think that was in 1917, in November.
Q. 20177

A. Yes. I'm sorry.

THE COURT: You said Maggie Haberman said it in an
article. Who is Maggie Haberman?

MR. MARANDO: You can answer the question.
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THE COURT: I just want to clarify. I'm also allowed
to ask questions.

THE WITNESS: Sorry.

THE COURT: I try to do it infrequent.

THE WITNESS: Maggie Haberman is a reporter for The
New York Times.

THE COURT: Thank you.

BY MR. MARANDO:

Q. You said you first heard about it sometime in 20177
A. Yes.
Q. Besides the email exhibit that we showed you in

Exhibit 55, which is still on the screen, has Mr. Credico ever
asked you to pass along or confirm any information in

Mr. Assange's or WikiLeaks' possession?

A. No.

Q. So referring back to Government's Exhibit 55, which you
have in front of you, was this the only time that Mr. Credico
ever asked you to confirm any information with Mr. Assange?
A. Yes.

0. Now, Ms. Kunstler, are you familiar with WikiLeaks'
release of emails during the 2016 presidential election?

A. Yes, I am.

0. Turning to WikiLeaks' release of materials, are you
generally familiar with the July 22nd, 2016 release of

information by WikiLeaks related to the Democratic National
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Committee?

A. Yes.

0. How are you familiar with this?

A. Through the media.

Q. Did you ever, at any time, possess any information
regarding that release of information by WikiLeaks —-—- I'm
Sorry.

Did you ever, at any time, pass any information regarding

that release of information by WikiLeaks to Mr. Credico?

A. No, and I had no information about that release.

Q. So you never possessed any information regarding that?
A. No.

0. Are you also familiar with the October 7th, 2016 release

of emails by WikiLeaks related to John Podesta?

A. Yes.

0. How are you familiar with that?

A. Through the media.

Q. Did you ever, at any time, pass any information regarding

that October 7th release to Mr. Credico?

A. No, I did not.

Q. Had you at any time possessed any information regarding
that October 7th release of information by WikiLeaks?

A. No.

Q. So now, in general, have you at any time ever passed any

information from Julian Assange or WikiLeaks to Mr. Credico?
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MR. MARANDO: All right. Nothing further, Your
Honor.
THE COURT: All right, any cross—-examination?
MR. ROGOW: Yes, Your Honor.
CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. ROGOW:

0. Good afternoon, Mrs. Kunstler.

A. Good afternoon.

Q. My name is Bruce Rogow, and I just have a few questions
for you.

Did you ever authorize Randy Credico to use your name in

any communication with Roger Stone?

A. No.

Q. Were you surprised when you looked at that email,

Exhibit 55, which has been shown to you, and it showed that

Roger Stone was a blind copy on that?

A. I didn't know he was a bind copy. How would I know that?
MR. ROGOW: Well, let's pull up 55, please.

BY MR. ROGOW:

Q. And the top part, you see where it says, "Bcc"?

A. Yes, I see that.

Q. Did you know —-- did you notice that when you first looked
at it?

A. I did, but I didn't know what that was.
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THE COURT: Well, when you first received it, did it
show who the blind carbon copy was?
A. No. I mean it said Players2, but I didn't know who
Players2 was.

MR. MARANDO: I understand.
BY MR. MARANDO:
Q. Did you ask Mr. Credico who Players2 was?
A, I didn't. I was so annoyed about the whole thing that I
just kind of put it aside.
Q. Had you authorized Mr. Credico to use your name in his

communications with anyone?

A. No.
Q. And you said you were annoyed at what happened.
A. Well, I don't like to be told to ask a client somebody --

by somebody else.

Q. Did you instruct Mr. Credico to never use your name again
like that?

A. Well, I don't know if I specifically said that, but I told
him that I was not pleased that he did that, and I think that
the implication of that was that he shouldn't do it again.

Q. So you made that clear to Mr. Credico that he should not

do this again?

A. Yes, by implication.
Q. Did you ever represent Mr. Credico as a lawyer?
A. I don't think so.
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Q. Were you ever at legal meetings with Mr. Credico?

A. When Mr. Credico first got his subpoena, congressional
subpoena, I was in a meeting with a number of lawyers about
that subpoena and his response to it.

Q. How many lawyers were there, if you recall?

MR. MARANDO: Objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT: What grounds?

MR. MARANDO: First, relevance. Relevance, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: All right, approach the bench.

(Bench conference.)

THE COURT: This is also beyond the scope of direct,
so why do you want to ask her now about what happened in the
meeting when he got a subpoena?

MR. ROGOW: Well, it is beyond the scope of direct.
I understand that, but she already answered it. That's enough,
I can rest with that.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. ROGOW: Okay.

(Open court.)

BY MR. ROGOW:

Q. Have you spoken recently with Mr. Credico -- when I say
"recently," within the past four or five months -- about
Exhibit 55 and his use of your name?

A. No.
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Q. Are you at all concerned about the use of your name

without authorization?

A. I'm not sure this was a use of my name. This was an email
to me.
0. And blind copied to someone else.

THE COURT: Can you all approach the bench again.
(Bench conference.)

THE COURT: Mr. Rogow, do you understand that a blind
copy means that she didn't see that he sent it to Roger Stone?
This is a copy which shows a list.

MR. ROGOW: You know, you're right.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you.

(Open court.)
BY MR. ROGOW:
Q. You would not have seen the blind copy, would you-?
A. No, that's what I was saying if an email came to me, if it
was a blind copy, I wouldn't see the blind copy. If I wrote
the email, I would know, have the blind copy. But someone
sending an email to me who had a blind copy, I would not see
that.
Q. When did you first see this email in toto with the blind
copy showing?
A. When it was shown to me by an Assistant U.S. Attorney.
Q. I'm sorry, I couldn't hear the last part.

A. When it was shown to me as an exhibit by the Assistant
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U.S. Attorney.

MR. ROGOW: Nothing further, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right, any redirect?

MR. MARANDO: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right, thank you wvery much,

Ms. Kunstler, you are excused.
And the government can call your next witness.

MR. MARANDO: Yes, Your Honor, the government calls
Steven Bannon.

(Pause.)

MR. KRAVIS: May we approach?

THE COURT: Yes.

(Bench conference.)

MR. KRAVIS: I apologize, there's apparently some
sort of delay in getting Mr. Bannon into the building. He's in
the building now. He's on his way to the courtroom.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. KRAVIS: Thank you, just want to make sure the
Court was aware.

THE COURT: That's fine.

MR. KRAVIS: Thank you, Your Honor.

(Open court.)

THE COURT: He was not waiting outside the door. It
just sometimes takes time to get people from where they started

to where they need to end up, through the fault of no one in
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particular.
GOVERNMENT WITNESS STEVEN K. BANNON SWORN
THE COURT: You can proceed.
MR. MARANDO: Thank you.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. MARANDO:

Q. Good afternoon. Could you please state your name for the
Court?

A. Steven K. Bannon.

Q. Mr. Bannon, are you appearing here today, in court,

pursuant to a subpoena from the United States Government?

A. Yes, I've been subpoenaed, and I've been compelled to
testify.
Q. So would you have voluntarily appeared here today in this

court without a subpoena from the U.S. Government?

A. No, I would not.

Q. All right, Mr. Bannon, where do you live?

A. I live in Washington, D.C.

Q. Did you go to college?

A. I did.

Q. Where did you go?

A. Virginia Tech, Georgetown, and Harvard.

Q. What, if anything, do you currently do for a living?
A, I run some not-profits. I'm an investor. I have a

financial advisory firm.
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Q. Did you previously work on the 2016 Trump presidential
campaign?

A. I did.

0. Did you have a title?

A. I did.

0. What was your title?

A. CEO Chief Executive Officer.

Q. Was CEO Chief Executive Officer the highest position in

the Trump campaign other than the candidate himself?

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

Yes, when I took over, yes.
When did you begin working as CEO of the Trump campaign?
On the afternoon of the 14th of August, 2016.

Did you have a physical office while you worked as CEO of

the Trump campaign?

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

I did.

Where was that office?

The 14th floor of Trump Tower.
In New York City?

In New York City.

Prior to working as CEO of the Trump campaign, what, if

anything, did you do-?

A.

I was the executive chairman of Breitbart News, and I was

a head of a couple of not-for-profits.

Q.

A.

How many years were you at Breitbart?

Four, five years, I think four years as executive
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chairman.

Q.

Now, while you were at Breitbart, did you meet the

defendant, Roger Stone?

A.

Q.

Q.

A.

Yes.

What year did you meet Mr. Stone, i1if you remember?
I think around 2011, 2012.

Do you know what Mr. Stone does for a living?

Yes.

What does he do?

I think he's a political operative, a political

strategist; and an author, a writer of books and, you know,

newspaper articles; commentator.

Q.

Now, before you Jjoined the Trump campaign as its CEO on

August 14, 2016, how frequently were you communicating with

Mr. Stone?

A.

Q.

A.

I probably talked to Roger every couple of weeks.
How did you communicate with Mr. Stone?

By email, I guess, at first and maybe a phone call, or

principally I think by email.

Q.

What, if anything, did you know at the time about Roger

Stones's relationship with Donald Trump?

A.

I knew he'd had a longstanding relationship with the

candidate.

Q.

2016,

Now, before you joined the Trump campaign on August 14th,

did you ever hear Roger Stone discuss any connections
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that he had with Julian Assange or WikiLeaks?
A. Yes.
0. What —-- where did you hear those statements from, how did

you hear them?

A. I think just in conversation.

Q. Did you hear them from public statements that he made?

A. Yes, from public statements.

0. Did you also hear, you said, from conversations with him?
A. I believe so, yes.

Q. And these are conversations —-- were these conversations

you had directly with Mr. Stone?

A. Yes.

0. And what did Mr. Stone -- what, if anything, did Mr. Stone
tell you before you joined the Trump campaign about his
relationship or connection with Julian Assange?

A. Just that they —-- he had a relationship with WikiLeaks and
Julian Assange.

Q. Did Roger Stone ever tell you that he could obtain
information from WikiLeaks through that relationship or
connection?

A. Never directly, but I think implied he had a relationship
with WikiLeaks and with Julian Assange but never directly told
me that.

Q. What do you mean when you say the word "implied"?

A. That he had a relationship, and WikiLeaks was a site that
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was, you know, starting to release information or potentially
release information.
Q. When Mr. Stone told you directly in conversations about
his relationship or connection with Mr. Assange, approximately
how far in advance of you joining the Trump campaign did those
conversations occur?
A. I think sometime maybe in the spring or summer of 2016.
Q. Would it have been a few months before you joined as CEO
of the Trump campaign?
A. As I remember, around there, sometime in the summer, late
spring or summer of 2016.
Q. Was Mr. Stone's relationship with Julian Assange something
that he would frequently mention or talk about in your
conversations with him?
A. Not frequently, no, but I think he would mention it, and
he mentioned it a lot on —-- in the media, but not something
that he would mention all the time. Like I said, we didn't
talk that often. It was every couple of weeks.
0. Now, so —— I want to be sure I'm clear on this.

So you did have private conversations with Mr. Stone before

you joined the Trump campaign, correct?

A. Before he —-- before I joined.
Q. Before you joined the Trump campaign, correct?
A. Yes, I would talk to Roger every couple of weeks.

0. In those conversations would he, or would he not,
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frequently mention his connection with Mr. Assange?

A. It was not frequently but, you know, every now and again.
So I knew it, but it wasn't frequently, as I remember.

0. Mr. Bannon, this isn't the first time you testified in

this case; 1s that correct?

A. The first time testifying in this case?
Q. In this matter, you testified in the grand jury; is —-
A. That's correct. I was compelled to testify, forced to

testify at the grand Jjury.
Q. Okay.
MR. MARANDO: May I approach, Your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes.
BY MR. MARANDO:
Q. I'm showing you what has been marked as Grand Jury
Exhibit 209.

If you look at the front page, is that your name?

A. Yes, that's my name.

Q. Do you remember testifying before the grand Jjury?

A. I do.

0. And was it on July 6th, 20177

A. I don't remember.

Q. Is there a date that appears on the front page of this?
A, There 1is.

0. What is that date?

A. July 6th, 2017.
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Q.

Janu

Q.

Ccorr

A.

A.

Q.

you

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

Does that date sound like the time that -- I'm sorry.
ary 18th, 2019. My apologies.
Did you testify on January 18th, 20197

I have no idea.

Does that sound correct?

Yes.

Now, there were prosecutors that were present there,
ect?

They were, yes.

Andrew Goldstein, does that sound correct?

Yes.

And you were the witness that was there, correct?
Yes.

There was a court reporter that was taking down everything
said, correct?

That's correct.

And there were grand jurors there; isn't that right?
That's correct.

You took an oath —-- the defendant, Mr. Stone, was not

there; is that right?

A.

that

That's correct.

You took an oath to tell the truth; isn't that right?
That's correct.

And the prosecutor asked you a number of questions; isn't

right?




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

853

A, That's correct.

0. But before he asked you
your rights as a witness; is
A. That's correct.

0. All right. And he told
truth before the grand jury,
isn't that right?

A. That's correct.

any questions, he advised you of

that correct?

you that if you failed to tell the

you could be charged with perjury;

Q. And you told the grand jury that you understood that

right; isn't that correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. I want to turn to page 7, if you can. Let me know when

you're on page 7.

A. I'm at page 7.

0. Line 157

A. Yes.

Q. So you were asked at page 7, line 15, "And when you had

private conversations with him about his connection to Julian

Assange, approximately how far in advance of your joining the

campaign did that conversation take place?"

And you responded, "Oh, I think the first time it was

months before, but I think it all the way led up to right

before I joined the campaign.
think, frequently mention or

other things."

It was something he would, I

talk about when we talked about
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Did I read that correctly?
A. That's correct.
Q. All right. Now, in any of your conversations with
Mr. Stone, did he ever brag to you about his connections to
Assange?
A. I wouldn't call it bragging, but maybe boasting, I guess
the difference between bragging and boasting, but he would

mention it.

Q. What do you mean by "boast"?

A. That he had a relationship with WikiLeaks and Julian
Assange.

0. Now, I want to discuss -- I'm sorry.

So you actually began working as CEO of the Trump campaign
on August 14th, 2016, correct?
A. Yes.
Q. I would like to ask you some questions about individuals
you may have encountered while you were CEO of the Trump

campaign; first, Eric Prince.

A. Yes.

0. Do you know an individual named Eric Prince?
A. I do.

Q. Have you met him personally?

A. I have.

Q. How long have you known him?

A. Five, six, seven years.
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Q. Was Mr. Prince a supporter of the Trump campaign?
A. He was.
Q. Would Mr. Prince ever come to Trump Tower while you were

CEO of the campaign?

A. Yes.

Q. Was Mr. Prince providing any ideas to the campaign while
were you CEO?

A. Yes.

Q. What topics, if any, do you remember discussing with

Mr. Prince while you were CEO of the Trump campaign?

A. National security types of things, defense.
Q. Okay. Did -- moving on, I want to turn now to another
individual.

Do you know an individual by the name of Ted Malik?

A. I do.

Q. Do you know what, if anything, Mr. Malik does for a
living?

A. I think he's a professor in the United Kingdom.

0. Do you know if he is a writer?

A. Yeah, I believe he also writes, yes.

Q. Do you know about what subjects he writes?

A. I think he writes about politics and European Union
politics.

Q. Does Mr. Malik, to your knowledge, live in England?

A. I believe he lives in England.
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Q. Do you know whether or not Mr. Malik has any relationship
to Mr. Stone?
A. I don't.
Q. Did you have any interaction with Mr. Malik after you
became CEO of the Trump campaign?
A. I might have.
Q. And now in what —-- you say you might have.

In what context do you think you may have had interactions
with Mr. Malik while you were CEO of the Trump campaign?
A. He might have sent some emails with ideas, foreign policy
ideas, et cetera, ideas about the campaign.
Q. Was Mr. Malik trying to become the United States

ambassador to the European Union?

A. I found that out after the campaign, but yes.

Q. So you found that out after the campaign?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you have any communications with Mr. Malik while he
was —— about the topic of him trying to become ambassador,

U.S. ambassador to the EU?
A. I don't remember.
Q. I want to turn back to Roger Stone.

After you Jjoined the Trump campaign as its CEO on
August 14th, 2016, did you continue to communicate with
Mr. Stone?

A, I did.
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Q. How many times did you communicate with Mr. Stone after
you became CEO of the Trump campaign but before election day?
A. I don't totally recall, but I would say a half a dozen,
ten, twelve, something like that.

Q. During that time, you're now CEO of the Trump campaign,
did Mr. Stone continue to tell you that he had a connection to
WikiLeaks and Julian Assange?

A. Yes.

Q. In any of those communications after you Jjoined the Trump
campaign, did Mr. Stone tell you that WikiLeaks had materials
that would help Donald Trump and possibly hurt Hillary Clinton?
A. I think he implied maybe in some of the emails that there
were potential, the Clinton emails or emails that he had gotten
from the Clinton campaign were potentially —-- WikiLeaks
potentially had, and I would view that as helping —-- hurting

Hillary Clinton and helping the Trump campaign.

Q. And he represented this to you?
A. I think in some of the emails he might have, yes.
Q. While you were CEO of the Trump campaign, who, if anyone,

was the campaign's access point to WikiLeaks?

A. The campaign's access point?

Q. Yes.

A. I don't think we had one.

Q. I want to refer back to Government's Exhibit 209 that's in

front of you.
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This is the same grand Jjury transcript that I showed you
before, correct? Am I correct?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay, this is your testimony in the grand Jjury.
This was the Robert Mueller grand jury, correct?
A. Yes.
Q. Now, I want you to turn to page 14, line 4. I'm going to
read line 4 through 8 on page 14.

And you're asked, "And just within the campaign, who was
the access point to WikiLeaks?"

And you responded, "I think it was generally believed that
the access point or potential access point to WikiLeaks and to
Julian Assange would be Roger Stone."

Did I read that correctly?

A. That's correct.

Q. And did you, at that time, did you personally believe or
did you personally view Roger Stone as the access point between
the Trump campaign and WikiLeaks?

A. Yes.

Q. And was that based on represent —-- the representation that
Mr. Stone had made to you?

A. Both publicly and also privately, yes.

Q. I want to show to the Jjury what has been previously
admitted into evidence as Government's Exhibit 28.

Mr. Bannon, can you see Government's Exhibit 287
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A. I can.

Q. Do you recognize what this is?

A. Yes.

0. What 1is this?

A. It's an email.

Q. Is this an email that Mr. Stone, beginning at the bottom,

that Mr. Stone sent to you on August 18th, 20167
A. Yes.
Q. So this email was sent August 18th, 2016.

About how many days after, if you remember, was this email
sent from when you became CEO of the Trump campaign?
A. I think it was publicly announced, I believe on the 17th
or 18th, so this would be right when it was publicly announce.
Q. So approximately one day after it was publicly announced
that you became CEO of the Trump campaign, Mr. Stone sent you
this email?
A. That would be correct, yes.
0. Now, at the time that you received this email from
Mr. Stone, do you remember where then-candidate Donald Trump
was in the polls relative to his opponent Hillary Clinton?
A. We were, depending on the pole, I don't know, 10, 12, 14,
16 points behind. It depended on the polling, but we were
pretty far behind.
Q. At the bottom of this email Mr. Stone states, "Trump can

still win, but time is running out. Early voting begins in six
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weeks. I do know how to win this, but it ain't pretty.
Campaign has never been good at playing the new media. Lots to
do, let me know when you can talk, R."

Did I read that correctly?

A. That's correct.

Q. Then you respond, "Let's talk ASAP"; am I correct?

A. That's correct.

0. When Mr. Stone wrote to you, "I do know how to win this

but it ain't pretty," what in your mind did you understand that

to mean?

A. Well, roger is an agent provocateur, he's an expert in
opposition research. He's an expert in the tougher side of
politics. And when you're this far behind, you have to use

every tool in the toolbox.

Q. What do you mean by that?

A. Well, opposition research, dirty tricks, the types of
things that campaigns use when they have got to make up some
ground.

0. Did you view that as sort of value added that Mr. Stone
could add to the campaign?

A. Potentially value added, yes.

Q. Was one of the ways that Mr. Stone could add wvalue to the
campaign his relationship with WikiLeaks or Julian Assange?

A. I don't know if I thought it at the time, but he could --

you know, I was led to believe that he had a relationship with
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WikiLeaks and Julian Assange.
0. I want to turn to Exhibit 32.
MR. MARANDO: And publish it to the Jjury, please.

Ms. Rhode, can you —-- yes, thank you. The bottom part
first, please, right there.
BY MR. MARANDO:
Q. Mr. Bannon, directing you to Government's Exhibit 32, I
want to direct to you all the way to the bottom of this
exhibit.

Do you recognize at the bottom, is that an email from you,

dated October 4th, 2016, at 9:25 a.m.?

A. That's correct, yes.

Q. Was this an email that you sent to Roger Stone?

A. Yes, that's correct.

Q. I'm going to read that bottom email. It says, "What was

that this morning?"

Did I read that correctly?

A. You did.
0. Now, do you remember what that was in reference to?
A. There was, I believe, that morning a press coverage in

London that had been highly touted by the media, and it didn't
turn out like the media hyped it in advance. It didn't turn
out to be what people were hyping it about.

Q. Was it supposed to be an announcement by WikiLeaks?

A. I think Julian Assange and WikiLeaks were having a press
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conference and potentially making some announcements, yes.

0. And what would those announcements have related to, to
your knowledge?

A. I think what the news media was saying that it was
potentially about the Clinton emails or Clinton —-- something to
do with the Clinton campaign.

Q. Was that getting a lot of press at the time, that there
was supposed to be this announcement by WikiLeaks?

A. Yes, it was. The Drudge website had a double siren. It
means it's of like national importance.

Q. Why then, why did you send this email then, that date on
October 4th, 2016, to Mr. Stone?

A. I don't believe -- I think the press conference was about
another topic or it wasn't about the topic that everybody had
hyped it about.

Q. Was one of the reasons why you sent this email to

Mr. Stone because he was the access point to WikiLeaks and
Julian Assange in the campaign?

A. Yes, he had a relationship or told me he had a
relationship with Julian Assange and WikiLeaks, so it would be
natural that I would reach out to him.

Q. So were you sending this email to try to find out why
there wasn't any announcement that day?

A. I think it's twofold. One is to find out why there's no

announcement, and the other was a little bit of a heckle.
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Q. That nothing came up?
A. That nothing came up.
0. I want to read the email responsive above that from

Mr. Stone on the same day.
MR. MARANDO: I'm sorry, you can bring it back to
where it was.

BY MR. MARANDO:

Q. "Fear, serious security concern, he thinks they are going
to kill him and the London police are standing down. However,
a load every week going forward. Roger Stone."

Did I read that correctly?

A. You did, sir.
Q. And you responded above, "He didn't cut deal with
Clintons."

Did I read that correctly?

A. That's correct.
Q. Why did you respond that way to Mr. Stone?
A. Well, this was so hyped that it was going to be something,

and then it turned out to be something totally different, I —-
you know, putting my cynical hat on that it might have been
some other reason then, they just didn't -- they had the press
conference and didn't say anything. Maybe a deal was cut
behind the scenes.

Q. When you are having this back-and-forth with Mr. Stone on

October 4th, 2016, did you believe that Stone actually knew
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what happened with WikiLeaks and why they didn't release
documents on that day?

A. Yes. I took it from the email he had sent me, he had
gquite a detailed knowledge of what went on. So from the email
he sent me, he had quite a detailed knowledge of what went on.

So I also thought that he had an understanding of what went on.

Q. That's why you wrote the first email?
A. That's correct, yes.
0. Now, do you know whether or not WikiLeaks released any

emails related to John Podesta, the chair of the Clinton

campaign, following the October 4th, 2016 email?

A. Yes, I believe they did, yes.

0. Was that, to your memory, on October 7th, 20167

A. I don't remember specifically on October 7th, no.

0. You don't?

A. No.

Q. All right. Does that sound about right, do you remember

the date it came out?

A. I just remember the weekend. It came out on what we refer
to as "Billy Bush Weekend." I think they came out around that
time.

MR. MARANDO: Okay, nothing further, Your Honor.
THE COURT: All right, any cross-—-examination of this
witness?

MR. BUSCHEL: Yes, Judge.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

865

May it please the Court, good afternoon.
Good afternoon, Mr. Bannon.
THE WITNESS: Hi.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. BUSCHEL:
Q. I represent Roger Stone.
Before you joined the Trump campaign, you were the

executive chairman of Breitbart News?

A. That's correct.

0. That is a conservative news site?

A. Yes.

Q. You became chief executive officer of the Trump campaign,

didn't you?

A. That's correct.

Q. And you knew Roger Stone at this time and while you were
working at Breitbart as an author, writer, political operative,
correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. At that time you said you spoke to Roger Stone every
couple of weeks, right?

A. Yes.

Q. And you knew that Roger Stone had a longstanding
relationship with Donald Trump?

A. Yes.

Q. You have been interviewed by the special counsel's office
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numerous times, right?

A. Yes.

Q. And you appeared in front of the grand jury?

A. Yes.

Q. And you also appeared in front of the House Permanent

Select Committee on Intelligence, true?

A. Yes.

Q. Throughout all of those interviews by Congress and the
Department of Justice, you were asked many questions about many

different topics that have absolutely nothing to do with Roger

Stone.
A. That's correct, yes.
Q. The interviews with the FBI and the special counsel's

office were hours long, correct?

A. More than hours, many hours.

Q. Many hours. Many lawyers, many federal agents, right?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. When you appeared in front of the House Permanent Select

Committee, there were a dozen or sSo congressman —-—
MR. MARANDO: Obijection.
MR. BUSCHEL: Just describing the room.
THE COURT: All right. Well, you can come to the
bench and tell me what the basis of the objection is.
(Bench conference.)

THE COURT: Okay.
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MR. MARANDO: Just asking questions about the, his
testimony before the House Permanent Select Committee seems
like it's outside the scope of the direct.

THE COURT: What are we doing?

MR. BUSCHEL: It's Jjust to set that he testified
there, and there's some questions about what he testified to,
and documents were asked of him and he had lawyers respond.
It's general.

THE COURT: About the subject matter of his -- are
you going to ask him about things he was asked there?

MR. BUSCHEL: Yes.

THE COURT: That relate to his direct testimony or
about all of these other topics?

MR. BUSCHEL: No, I'm not going to ask about the
other topics.

THE COURT: All right, is it inconsistent with his
in-court testimony?

MR. BUSCHEL: Some yes, some no. It's not a big
deal.

THE COURT: I'm just saying if it's inconsistent with
his in-court testimony, you can bring it out. If it's not
inconsistent with his in-court testimony it's hearsay and you
can't bring it up.

MR. BUSCHEL: I understand.

THE COURT: All right.
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(Open court.)
BY MR. BUSCHEL:
Q. You were brought to Congress, there were many congressman
and congresswomen asking you questions about wvarious topics
outside of Roger Stone?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. You and the Trump campaign did not view Roger Stone as an

access point between the Trump campaign and WikiLeaks, correct?

A. I did or did not?

Q. Did not.

A. Did not view him as an access point? I think we did, yes.
Q. You just gave an interview in preparation for your

testimony today, right, with the government, with the

Department of Justice?

A. What do you mean, an interview?

Q. Did you sit down with them recently?

A. Yes.

Q. And did they ask you that precise question, whether you

thought Roger Stone was an access point to WikiLeaks?
A. I think they asked me the exact question they just asked
me a few minutes ago.
Q. And you gave a different answer than you just gave right
now, didn't you?

You said that Roger Stone —-- you and the Trump campaign did

not view Mr. Stone as an access point between the Trump
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campaign and WikiLeaks.
A. The campaign had no —-- had no official access to WikiLeaks
or to Julian Assange, but Roger would be considered, if we
needed an access point, an access point because he had implied
or told me that he had a relationship with WikiLeaks and Julian
Assange.
0. You don't recall Mr. Stone had access to nonpublic
information from WikiLeaks, correct?

THE COURT: Do you recall —-- do you know —--
BY MR. BUSCHEL:
0. He didn't tell you that, did he, that he had nonpublic
access to WikiLeaks documents?
A. No, I don't believe he ever did.
Q. And you never spoke to Mr. Stone about who his actual
source might be, correct?
A. That never came up. I thought he would have -- it was
always —— I always believed that Roger had the relationship
with WikiLeaks and Julian Assange. It never came up that there

was someone else.

Q. But that is your speculation, he did not tell you that.
A. Did not tell me what?

Q. That Julian Assange was that contact person.

A. I don't remember.

Q. In September 2016 -- by September 2016, WikiLeaks already

released a large number of emails from the DNC that you felt
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were marginally helpful to the Trump campaign.

A. That's correct.

Q. You don't remember if Roger Stone had any discussion of
WikiLeaks within the campaign, besides you?

A. I don't know.

Q. In fact, in your mind it wasn't a major topic of
conversation, was it?

A. That's correct, it was not.

Q. I mean you're —-- at the time, you were a busy guy. The
campaigns could be intense, time intensive, you'wve got

everybody talking in your ear, right?

A. That's correct.

Q. Everybody is sending you emails?

A. That's correct.

Q. Everybody has the great idea to turn this campaign around,

right, everyone.

A. That's correct.

Q. From the kid in the mailroom to everyone, right?

A. That's correct.

Q. To the guy on the street.

A. That's correct.

Q. And you have to —-- being the head person in charge at the

time, need to filter all of that?
A. That's correct.

Q. The good ideas from the silly ones, right?
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A, That's correct.

Q. And everybody thinks they know something special and have
special access and all of this stuff that you don't know, that
they know better than you, right?

A. That's correct.

Q. And it's your job to distinguish reality from fantasy, if
you will.

A, That's correct.

Q. So in your mind at the time, you had important stuff to

look at, and WikilLeaks was not a high priority, was it.

A. That's correct.
0. You believed that Assange was, quote, a nonevent.
A. That's correct.

THE COURT: At what point?
MR. BUSCHEL: At the event of —-
Let's get into what the government Jjust showed you.

BY MR. BUSCHEL:
Q. At that point where there was a big hype, Drudge Report,
two sirens, it was nothing, right, a big dud?
A. It was a big dud, yes.
Q. So you just said, in essence, you were teasing Roger
Stone, "Hey, what happened," heckling him, "Nice, nice, your
friend, Julian Assange."
A. I didn't heckle, but things that the WikilLeaks thing would

do would be marginally helpful. Things that would hurt Hillary




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

872

Clinton and help the candidate would be positive for the
campaign, we were that far behind.

Q. At that point you thought it was all a lot of talk,
nothing from Roger Stone?

A. That morning, yes.

Q. Julian Assange made a promise publicly that he'll have
more releases about the Clinton campaign and Clinton things on

a weekly basis. That was public knowledge at that point.

A. That is correct, yes, as I remember.

Q. Even then, even with that announcement, you thought it was
nonsense that -- not even something you were concerned with?

A. Not a high priority, yes.

Q. Roger Stone was not sent by anyone in the campaign to talk

to Julian Assange, true?

A. Not to my knowledge, no.

Q. And you never had a conversation with Roger Stone about
sending someone to talk to Julian Assange, correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. And the campaign, when you were there, never sent anyone

to contact Julian Assange?

A. Not to my knowledge, no.

Q. You've spoken to Roger Stone since you left the campaign?
A. I have, yes.

Q. You have spoken to Roger Stone since you —-- you had a

position in the White House for a period of time?
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A. That is correct.

Q. And you have spoken to Roger Stone since you left the
White House, correct?

A. That is correct.

0. You have never spoken about Russian interference in the
election with Roger Stone, have you?

A. I have not.

Q. This Billy Bush Weekend time period that you just
referenced, others outside of the campaign were taking credit

for this event of this WikiLeaks dump, correct?

A. As I remember, when I became cognizant that that happened,
yes.
Q. When asked who it might be, you said it could have been

Jason Miller who took credit for this?

A. I don't remember saying that.

0. David Bossie, Brad Parsale, Michael Flynn, Donald

Trump Jr., Rudy Giuliani, these are all names that people were
going, "Oh, I had something to do with that."

A. I didn't hear that. I'm not saying it's not true, I just
don't remember hearing that.

Q. In fact, in retrospect, you don't think Roger Stone
predicted anything having to do with WikiLeaks or talked to
someone at WikiLeaks about data dumps, upcoming data dumps.

A. What do you mean, "in retrospect"?

Q. As you sit here today, you don't think that Roger Stone
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had any inside knowledge and predictions from WikiLeaks.
MR. MARANDO: Object, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. BUSCHEL:
Q. Roger Stone was not the only person claiming to attempt to
have contact with WikiLeaks as a source, true?
MR. MARANDO: Objection, Your Honor.
THE COURT: I think he asked him that question.
To your knowledge, did other people -- well, let's break
this into two.
Did other people claim to you that they had a connection
to WikiLeaks?
THE WITNESS: ©No, not that I remember.
THE COURT: Are you aware of whether other people
claimed publicly that they did?
THE WITNESS: I don't even remember it publicly. I
remember it was —-- basically, I think, particularly in
conservative media, it was Roger.

BY MR. BUSCHEL:

Q. Eric Prince was not an employee of the Trump campaign,
true?

A. That's correct.

Q. Held no official position with the campaign?

A. That's correct.

MR. BUSCHEL: One moment, Judge.
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THE COURT: That's fine.
(Pause.)
MR. BUSCHEL: That's it, thank you.
Thank you, sir.
THE COURT: All right. Any redirect of this witness?
MR. MARANDO: Just briefly, Your Honor.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MARANDO:
Q. You were asked on cross—-examination about whether or not
you were interested in the WikiLeaks release; you were asked
that, am I right, by Mr. Buschel?
A. Yes, I think so.
Q. You were interested -- let me rephrase that.
You were asked on cross—-examination whether or not you were

interested in what WikiLeaks had; is that right?

A. That's correct.
Q. Now, I want to pull back up the October 4th email,
Exhibit 32.

Is this the email that we discussed on direct examination
regarding the date that WikiLeaks was supposed to make an

announcement releasing materials possibly belonging to Hillary

Clinton?
A. At a press conference, yes.
Q. You testified on cross-examination that you weren't

necessarily interested in what WikilLeaks has, correct, but --
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am I right, did you answer that to Mr. Buschel?
A. Yes.
0. But in this email here, on October 4th, 2016, this is the

date of the supposed announcement, am I right?

A. Yes.

0. At 9:25 a.m. —-—

A. Yes.

0. -— that morning, Mr. Stone was the man that you wrote to,

to find out what was happening with that announcement; am I

right?
A. That's correct.
Q. And there was a reason why you wrote to Mr. Stone at

9:25 in the morning, of the morning of that announcement; am I

right?
A. That's correct.
0. And that reason i1s —— 1s that reason that he was the

access point or the —--

MR. BUSCHEL: Objection, leading.

THE COURT: I think you testified on direct that he
had few reasons for writing him, so why did you write to Stone,
in particular, at 9:25 that morning, what was that?

THE WITNESS: Because Roger was the guy that knew —-
had told us or told me he knew WikiLeaks and knew Julian
Assange.

MR. MARANDO: Thank vyou.
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BY MR. MARANDO:
0. You were also asked on cross—examination about wvarious
individuals who took credit for predicting the release of
emails by WikiLeaks.
You were asked that on cross—-examination, correct?

A. That's correct.
0. So names like Jason Miller were mentioned, and other
individuals that may have announced or may have predicted this
release of materials; is that right?
A. But I said that I didn't them predict that.
Q. Okay. But you are aware that -- or you knew that Roger
Stone took credit for predicting the release of those emails;
am I correct?
A. I think what I said is that over that weekend, when I
heard and became aware that there were emails released, that I
also believed I heard that Roger Stone was somehow involved in
the release of those emails.

MR. MARANDO: Nothing further.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Bannon, you are excused
as a witness. Thank you, you may step down.

(Witness excused.)

THE COURT: I have some good news for members of the
jury. Our next witness is not in the building and not going to
testify today, so we're going to break and let you all enjoy

your weekend.
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I do want to underscore that, again, the case has not yet
been submitted to you. You have heard some evidence, you have
not heard all of the evidence. There will be many
opportunities over the next three days to perhaps hear someone
discussing the matter on the news or in public, or see
something on line. People may want to ask you about it. You
may be thinking, "Gee, I Jjust need to solidify in my mind what
happened about this, that or the other," but you are instructed
to put this case out of your mind for the next several days.

Do not discuss it with anyone. If they bring it up, you tell
them you don't want to discuss it with them. If any press
information comes to your attention inadvertently, turn the
page, click on something else, turn off the TV, leave the room.

I will ask you when you get back on Tuesday if you have
read or heard anything about the case. If someone brings
something to you or tries to talk to you, please be sure to
report that to Mr. Haley when you come back on Tuesday.

I hope you all have a great weekend, and we'll see you
then.

Thank you very much. You can leave your notebooks here.

(Jury excused 3:03 p.m.)

THE COURT: I plan to start at the regular time,
9:30 a.m. on Tuesday, so please have the witness here and ready
to go at that time, and whoever the witnesses that are to

follow the witness on Tuesday morning should be teed up and
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ready to go.
On Wednesday the 13th, I want to let you know that we
won't go much later than 4:00 or 4:15 if necessary. There
is —— there's a conflict in the afternoon in another event, and
then there may be some cases that I have to hear either
Thursday morning or Friday morning that may regquire us to start
a little later, but we'll talk about that at that time.
Is there anything the government wanted to bring to my
attention now?
MR. KRAVIS: May we approach briefly regarding
scheduling?
THE COURT: Yes.
Is this a conversation you also want sealed?
MR. KRAVIS: Yes, please.
(Bench conference sealed.)
THE COURT: Okay.

MR. KRAVIS:
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MR. BUSCHEL:

rae courT: [

MR. BUSCHEL: [}
vr. xravis: [
te courT: [

vr. kravis:

MrR. BUSCHEL: || R
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(Open court.)

THE COURT: All right, court is adjourned until
Tuesday.

(Trial adjourned at 3:15 p.m.)

-o000—
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CERTIFICATE

I certify that the foregoing is a true and correct
transcript, to the best of my ability, of the above pages, of
the stenographic notes provided to me by the United States
District Court, of the proceedings taken on the date and time
previously stated in the above matter.

I further certify that I am neither counsel for, related
to, nor employed by any of the parties to the action in which
this hearing was taken, and further that I am not financially

nor otherwise interested in the outcome of the action.

/s/ Crystal M. Pilgrim, RPR, FCRR Date: November 9, 2019
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30 [2] 829/15 829/17 855/22 856/11 856/18
32 [3] 861/2 861/7 875/18| 859/10 861/23 862/5

328-9064 [1] 827/9

862/13 862/14 862/15

864/17 866/9 867/1 867/6
867/9 867/10 867/13
867/14 868/4 869/14 872/7
872/16 873/5 873/23 875/9
877/2 878/6 878/8 878/15

879/7
above [4] 863/3 863/13
866/10

887/5 887/8

absolutely [1]

access [18] 857/20 857/21
858/10 858/12 858/12
858/17 862/17 868/8
868/11 868/19 868/25
869/2 869/4 869/4 869/7
869/12 871/3 876/17

action [3] 826/3 887/10
887/12

active [1] 834/9

actual [1] 869/14

actually [2] 854/13

863/25
ADAM [1] 826/15
Adam.Jed [1] 826/20
add [2] 860/20 860/22
added [2] 860/19 860/21
adjourned [2] 886/11
886/13
adjust [1] 831/12
836/18

admitted [2]
858/24

advance [4] 836/10 850/5
853/19 861/22

advised [1] 853/2

advisory [1] 846/25

after [9] 836/14 856/4
856/14 856/15 856/22
857/1 857/9 859/10 859/14

afternoon [10] 826/5
829/12 830/12 841/8 841/9
846/7 847/12 865/1 865/2
879/4

again [6] 842/16 842/20
842/22 844/6 851/2 878/1

agent [1] 860/11

agents [1] 866/16

ago [1] 868/21

agree [1] 835/5

ain't [2] 860/1 860/9
alive [1] 833/24

all [39] 829/5 829/22
830/5 830/8 833/9 837/6
838/9 841/2 841/4 843/10
843/18 844/1 844/6 845/3
845/5 845/17 846/17
850/17 853/5 853/22 854/3
861/8 864/17 864/23 866/8
866/22 867/13 867/16
867/25 870/23 871/3 872/3
873/17 875/5 877/19
877/24 878/3 878/18
886/11

allowed [1] 839/1

834/15

almost [1]

along [2] 836/15 839/13
already [2] 843/16 869/24
also [11] 839/1 840/13
843/12 849/8 855/20
858/22 864/6 866/5 877/2
877/16 879/13

always [2] 869/17 869/17
am [11] 839/22 858/2
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A

am... [9] 860/6 875/11
876/1 876/4 876/9 876/13
877/13 887/9 887/11

ambassador [3] 856/13
856/18 856/19

Amendment [1] 831/3

AMERICA [2] 826/3 829/3

AMY [1] 826/11

Andrew [1] 852/10

announce [1] 859/13

announced [3] 859/12
859/14 877/8

announcement [9] 861/24
862/8 862/23 862/25
872/10 875/21 876/4 876/9

876/13

announcements [2] 862/1
862/2

annoKed [2] 842/8 842/13

another [3] 855/12 862/14
879/4

answer [4] 831/14 838/25

868/22 876/1

answered [1] 843/16

any [40] 835/20 835/23
836/16 837/12 837/13
837/21 837/22 839/13
839/18 840/5 840/5 840/8
840/8 840/11 840/18
840/18 840/21 840/21
840/24 840/24 841/4
841/13 845/3 848/25 853/2
854/3 855/6 855/9 856/1
856/4 856/17 857/9 862/23
864/9 864/23 870/3 874/1
875/5 878/11 887/10
anybody [1] 837/22

anyone [7] 831/5 837/19
842/11 857/19 872/13
872/19 878/10

anything [12] 836/1
837/14 837/15 846/23
847/21 848/20 849/13
855/16 863/22 873/22
878/15 879/8

apologies [1] 852/2
apologize [1] 845/14
apparently [1] 845/14
appear [1] 836/7

Appearances [1] 827/1
appeared [5] 836/14
846/14 866/3 866/5 866/18
appearing [1] 846/10
appears [1] 851/22
appreciative [2] 834/10
834/13
approach [5] 843/10 844/6
845/11 851/11 879/10
approximately [3] 850/4
853/19 859/14

are [28] 829/19 830/1
830/22 830/25 831/2
831/17 831/17 834/6
839/20 839/23 840/3
840/13 840/16 844/1 845/6
846/10 849/10 863/8 863/9
863/24 867/4 867/9 873/17
874/14 877/11 877/19
878/8 878/24

areas [1] 831/2

aren't [1] 833/7

around [5] 829/21 848/6
850/10 864/20 870/15
article [2] 838/18 838/24
articles [1] 848/12

as [38] 831/5 831/14
832/8 833/7 833/7 833/8
833/19 834/13 836/5
836/19 842/24 844/25
847/11 847/13 847/20
847/25 848/13 850/8
850/10 851/3 851/14 853/3
854/13 856/22 857/15
858/17 858/24 860/19
864/20 865/16 868/7
868/11 868/25 872/9
873/11 873/25 874/6
877/20

ASAP [1] 860/6

aside [1] 842/9

ASEZ [1] 826/19

ask [13] 831/8 836/15
837/14 839/2 842/7 842/14
843/13 854/16 867/10
867/14 868/18 878/6
878/14
asked [24] 832/3 835/2
835/7 835/10 835/12
835/15 839/13 839/18
852/24 853/2 853/17 858/9
866/9 867/7 867/10 868/20
868/20 873/13 874/8 875/9
875/10 875/14 877/2 877/5
asking [2] 867/1 868/4

Assange [50] 832/2 832/7
832/8 832/11 832/16 835/2
835/3 835/8 835/10 835/13
835/13 835/15 835/20
835/23 836/2 836/5 836/7
836/14 836/16 837/14
839/18 840/25 849/1
849/15 849/17 849/22
850/4 850/12 851/1 853/19
854/5 854/11 857/7 858/13
860/23 861/1 861/25
862/18 862/20 869/3 869/6
869/18 869/22 871/12
871/23 872/6 872/14
872/17 872/20 876/24

Assange's [2] 836/3
839/14

assist [1] 835/5
assistant [3] 836/3
844/23 844/25

associated [1] 831/6
attempt [1] 874/5
attention [2] 878/12
879/9
attorney [6] 830/25 831/5
832/8 833/12 844/23 845/1

Attorney's [1] 826/16

August [15] 834/24 834/25
835/12 835/19 836/2 836/8
836/11 836/15 847/12
848/14 848/24 854/14
856/23 859/7 859/9

August 14 [1] 848/14

August 14th [2] 854/14

856/23
author [2] 848/11 865/16

authorization [1] 844/2
authorize [1] 841/12
authorized [1] 842/10

Avenue [3] 826/22 827/3
827/17
aware [9] 837/24 838/9

838/12 838/16 838/17
845/19 874/14 877/11

877/15

away [1] 829/19

B

back [11] 837/25 838/6

838/13 839/16 856/21
857/24 863/5 863/24
875/17 878/14 878/17
back-and-forth [1] 863/24
Bannon [12] 828/7 845/9
845/15 846/2 846/9 846/10
846/17 851/4 858/25 861/7
865/2 877/19

based [1] 858/20
basically [1] 874/17
basis [2] 866/23 872/8
Bcc [1] 841/21

be [31] 829/16 829/17
829/23 829/24 832/2 833/4
835/3 835/14 842/14
850/19 853/6 858/13
859/13 859/17 861/23
861/24 862/8 862/20
863/18 863/19 869/3
869/15 870/10 871/25
872/1 873/13 878/3 878/7
878/16 878/25 879/5
became [11] 832/1 833/18
838/16 838/17 856/5 857/2
859/11 859/15 865/12
873/11 877/15

because [9] 832/1 833/21
834/7 834/11 837/14
837/17 862/17 869/4
876/22
become [6] 831/25 833/19
837/24 838/12 856/12
856/18
been [13] 836/18 841/16
846/12 846/12 850/8
851/14 858/23 860/2
861/21 863/20 865/25
873/13 878/2

before [23] 826/10 835/16
835/19 836/10 836/13
837/6 848/13 848/24
849/14 850/8 850/20
850/22 850/22 850/23
851/18 853/2 853/6 853/22
853/23 857/2 858/2 865/7
867/2

began [1] 854/13

begin [1] 847/11
beginning [1] 859/6
beﬁins [1] 859/25

behalf [1] 828/3

behind [5] 859/22 859/23
860/13 863/23 872/2

being [1] 870/22

believe [11] 849/9 855/20
855/25 858/16 859/12
860/25 861/20 862/13
863/25 864/12 869/13
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B

believed [4] 858/11
869/17 871/12 877/16
belonging [1] 875/21
bench [8 843/10 843/11
844/6 844/7 845/13 866/23
866/24 879/15

BERMAN [1] 826/11

besides [3] 835/24 839/11

870/4

best [2] 833/8 887/5

better [2] 831/13 871/4
854/7 858/17

between [4]
868/8 868/25

843/12 843/15
827/5 827/6

beyond [2]

bglaw [2]
bglaw-pa.com [2] 827/5
827/6

big [4] 867/18 871/18
871/19 871/20

Bill [1] 833/24

Bill's [1] 833/21

Billy [2] 864/20 873/8
bind [1] 841/18

bit [2] 829/11 862/25
blind [10] 841/17 842/2
844/5 844/8 844/15 844/17
844/17 844/18 844/19

844/21

blow [1] 836/21

Blvd [1] 827/12

boast [1] 854/9

boasting [2] 854/6 854/7
books [1] 848/11

Bossie [1] 873/16

Both [1] 858/22

bottom [6] 859/6 859/24

861/4 861/8 861/10 861/15
Boulevard [1] 827/8
Brad [1] 873/16
brag [1] 854/4
bragﬁing [2] 854/6 854/7
break [2] 874/9 877/24
Breitbart [5] 847/22
847/24 848/2 865/8 865/16
briefly [3] 829/9 875/6
879/10
bring [6] 830/5 863/5
867/21 867/23 878/10

879/8

brings [1] 878/15

brogow [2] 826/20 826/24
Brooklyn [1] 830/24

brought [3] 833/1 833/10
868/3

Bruce [3] 826/21 826/22
841/10

building [3] 845/15
845/16 877/23

BUSCHEL [6] 827/2 827/3
827/5 828/9 875/11 876/1
Bush [2] 864/20 873/8
busy [1] 870/9

C

call [8] 829/14 829/18
830/2 830/6 830/10 845/7
848/18 854/6

calls [1] 845/8

came [9] 833/3 844/16

863/1 863/2 864/18 864/19
864/20 869/16 869/18
campaign [61] 838/1 847/2
847/9 847/11 847/14
847/20 848/13 848/24
849/14 850/5 850/9 850/21
850/23 853/20 853/23
854/13 854/18 855/1 855/4
855/6 855/10 856/5 856/9
856/11 856/14 856/15
856/22 857/2 857/5 857/10
857/14 857/16 857/19
858/9 858/18 859/11
859/15 860/2 860/20
860/23 862/6 862/18
864/11 865/7 865/12 868/7
868/8 868/24 869/1 869/2
870/1 870/4 870/15 872/2
872/7 872/13 872/19
872/22 873/9 874/20
874/23

campaign's [2] 857/20
857/21

campaigns [2] 860/17
870/10

CAMPION [2] 827/2 827/6

can [25] 830/6 830/14
830/20 830/21 831/12

832/16 833/8 836/20
836/21 837/11 838/25
843/17 844/6 845/7 846/3
853/12 858/25 859/1
859/24 860/3 861/4 863/5
866/22 867/21 878/20
can't [1] 867/23
candidate [4] 847/9
848/23 859/19 872/1
carbon [1] 842/2
case [6] 829/3 851/5
851/6 878/1 878/9 878/15
cases [1] 879/5
CEO [20] 847/7 847/8
847/11 847/13 847/20
848/13 850/8 854/13
854/17 855/4 855/7 855/10
856/5 856/9 856/22 857/2
857/5 857/19 859/11
859/15
CERTIFICATE [1] 887/3
certify [2] 887/4 887/9
cetera [1] 856/11
chair [1] 864/10
chairman [3] 847/22 848/1

865/8
CHANDLER [2] 827/11
827/11
channel [3] 837/25 838/6
870/22
char%ed [1] 853/6
chief [3]
847/18 847/19
claim [7] 837/24 838/6
claimed [1]
claiming [1] 874/5
839/1

838/14
charge [1]

847/7 847/8
865/12
city [4] 830/23 834/22
838/7 838/9 838/10 838/13
874/11

874/15

clarify [1]
clear [3] 830/17 842/21

850/19
click [1] 878/13
client [5] 831/25 832/1

833/1 833/10 842/14

Clinton [13] 857/11
857/13 857/14 857/16
859/20 862/5 862/5 862/6
864/10 872/1 872/7 872/7
875/22

Clintons [1] 863/14

close [2] 834/6 834/7
cognizant [1] 873/11
college [1] 846/19

COLUMBIA [3] 826/1 826/16
827/16
come [4] 835/1 855/3
866/22 878/17

comes [1] 878/12

coming [1] 829/23
commentator [1] 848/12

Committee [4] 840/1 866/6
866/19 867/2

communicate [3] 848/17
856/23 857/1
communicating [1] 848/14
communication [1] 841/13
communications [3] 842/11
856/17 857/9

compelled [2] 846/12
851/8

complete [1] 829/22
concern [1] 863/8
concerned [2] 844/1
872/11

conference [9] 843/11
844/7 845/13 862/1 862/13
863/22 866/24 875/23
879/15

confirm [2] 839/13 839/18
conflict [1] 879/4

congress [2] 866/8 868/3

congressional [1] 843/2
congressman [2] 866/19
868/3

congresswomen [1] 868/4
connected [3] 831/5
831/19 837/19
connection [7] 849/15

849/20 850/4 851/1 853/18
857/6 874/11

connections [3] 835/23
848/25 854/4
conservative [2] 865/10
874/18

considered [1] 869/3

Constitution [1] 827/17

constitutional [1] 831/3
contact [5] 835/20 836/5
869/22 872/20 874/6

CONTENTS [1] 828/1
context [1] 856/8

continue [3] 834/3 856/23
857/6

continued [1] 827/1
conversation [5] 849/5
853/20 870/7 872/16
879/13

conversations [10] 849/8
849/10 849/10 850/3 850/6
850/14 850/20 850/25
853/18 854/3
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C

copied [1] 844/5

copy [11] 841/17 841/18
842/2 844/9 844/10 844/15
844/17 844/17 844/18
844/19 844/22

correct [72]

correctly [6] 854/1
858/14 860/4 861/17
863/11 863/15

could [11] 829/21 830/17
831/14 846/7 849/18 853/6
860/20 860/22 860/24
870/10 873/13

couldn't [2] 834/11
844/24
counsel [1] 887/9

counsel's [2] 865/25
866/13
couple [5] 847/23 848/16

850/18 850/24 865/20
court [20] 826/1 827/15
827/15 827/16 843/20
844/13 845/19 845/22
846/8 846/10 846/15
852/14 865/1 867/17
867/21 867/22 868/1
886/10 886/11 887/7
courtroom [2] 829/4

845/16
coverage [1] 861/20
832/21

CR [1] 826/4

Credico [36]
832/23 832/25 833/16
833/20 834/4 834/6 834/14
834/18 835/1 835/5 835/7
835/12 835/14 835/20
835/23 836/2 836/15 837/3
837/25 838/6 838/13
839/12 839/17 840/9
840/19 840/25 841/12
842/7 842/10 842/16
842/21 842/24 843/1 843/2

843/22

Credico's [3] 835/3 836/7
836/14

credit [4] 873/9 873/14

877/3 877/12
Criminal [3] 826/3 829/2

831/3
cross [11] 828/2 829/15

841/4 841/6 864/23 865/4

875/9 875/14 875/24 877/2

877/5
cross-examination [9]

841/4 841/6 864/23 865/4

875/9 875/14 875/24 877/2

877/5
Crystal [2] 827/15 887/14
crystalmpilgrim [1]

827/18
currently [1] 846/23
cut [2] 863/13 863/22
cynical [1] 863/20

D

D.C [2] 826/6 846/18
data [2] 873/23 873/23
date [10] 837/4 851/22

851/24 852/1 862/11

864/18 875/20 876/4 887/7

887/14
dated [1] 861/11
daughters [1] 834/11
David [1] 873/16
day [7] 826/5 829/24

857/2 859/14 862/23 863/4
864/2
859/10 878/4

days [3]
878/9

DC [2] 826/17 827/18

deal [3] 863/13 863/22
867/19

decided [1] 832/2

defendant [5] 826/8
826/21 827/2 848/3 852/19

defense [2] 830/1 855/11
delay [1] 845/15

Democratic [1] 839/25

Department [2] 866/9
868/14

depended [1] 859/22

depending [1] 859/21

describing [1] 866/21

detailed %2 864/4 864/5

did [111]

didn' t [23] 835/17 835/18

837/12 837/13 838/7

841/18 841/25 842/3 842/8
844/9 850/17 861/21
861/22 863/13 863/21
863/22 864/1 865/13
868/23 869/11 871/24
873/19 877/10

difference [1] 854/7

different [3] 863/19
866/10 868/22

difficult [2] 830/21
833/5

difficulty [1] 831/11

direct [11] 828/2 829/14
830/15 843/12 843/15
846/5 861/8 867/3 867/12
875/19 876/19

directing [1] 861/7

directly [4] 849/11
849/21 849/22 850/3

dirty [1] 860/16

discuss [5] 829/11 848/25
854/12 878/10 878/11
discussed [1] 875/19
discussing [2] 855/9
878/5

discussion [1] 870/3
distance [1] 829/19
distinguish [1] 871/6
DISTRICT [7] 826/1 826/1
826/11 826/16 827/16
827/16 887/7

DNC [1] 869/25

do [67]

documents [3] 864/2 867/7
869/12

does [10] 830/1 831/22
848/7 848/9 852/1 852/5
852/10 855/16 855/24
864/17

doing [1] 867/4

don't [29] 829/15 832/10
833/2 837/17 842/14
842/18 842/25 851/21

856/3 856/20 857/3 857/23
859/21 860/24 862/13
864/14 864/15 869/7
869/13 869/23 870/3 870/5
871/3 873/15 873/20
873/21 873/25 874/16
878/11
ponald [6] 838/1 848/21
857/11 859/19 865/23
873/16
door [1] 845/23

862/9

double [1]
down [4] 852/14 863/9
833/21

868/16 877/20
downstairs [1]

dozen [2] 857/3 866/19
Drudge [2] 862/9 871/18
dud [2] 871/19 871/20
dump [1] 873/10

dumps [2] 873/23 873/23
during [4] 835/1 838/1
839/21 857/5

E

ear [1]
Early [1] 859/25
East [2] 827/8 827/12

either [1] 879/5
election [3] 839/21 857/2

873/6
else [5] 837/15 842/15
844/5 869/19 878/13
email [47] 826/18 826/19
826/19 826/20 826/20
826/24 827/5 827/6 827/10
827/14 827/18 837/3 837/4
837/6 837/8 837/10 837/18
839/11 841/15 844/3
844/16 844/18 844/19
844/21 848/18 848/19
859/5 859/6 859/9 859/10
859/16 859/18 859/24
861/10 861/13 861/15
862/11 862/16 862/22
863/3 864/3 864/4 864/7
864/11 875/17 875/19
876/3
emails [15] 839/21 840/14
856/10 857/12 857/13
857/13 857/18 862/5
864/10 869/25 870/13
877/4 877/12 877/15
877/17
employed [2] 834/18
887/10
874/20
854/17

employee [1]
encountered [1]

end [4] 829/20 829/21
832/17 845/25

England [2] 855/24 855/25
enjoy [1] 877/24

enough [1] 843/16

Eric [3] 854/18 854/20
874/20
Esquire [9] 826/14 826/14
826/15 826/15 826/21
827/2 827/2 827/7 827/11
essence [1] 871/21

et [1] 856/11

et cetera [1] 856/11
EU [1] 856/19

870/11
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E

European [2] 855/22
856/13
even [5] 834/24 872/10
872/10 872/11 874/16
event [3] 871/15 873/10
879/4

eventually [3] 836/7
837/24 838/12

ever [23] 831/5 832/8
832/11 835/7 835/15
835/20 836/15 837/18
837/21 839/12 839/18
840/5 840/8 840/18 840/24
841/12 842/24 843/1
848/25 849/18 854/4 855/3
869/13
every [7] 848/16 850/18
850/24 851/2 860/14
863/10 865/19

everybody [5] 862/14

870/11 870/13 870/15
871/2

everyone [2] 870/16
870/18

everything [2] 830/21
852/14

evidence [4] 836/19

858/24 878/2 878/3

exact [1] 868/20

exactly [1] 833/2
examination [14] 829/14
830/15 841/4 841/6 846/5
864/23 865/4 875/7 875/9
875/14 875/19 875/24

877/2 877/5
845/6 877/19

excused [4]
877/21 878/21

executive [6] 847/7 847/8
847/22 847/25 865/8
865/12

exhibit [16] 836/19
836/25 839/11 839/12
839/16 841/16 843/24
844/25 851/15 857/24
858/24 858/25 861/2 861/7
861/9 875/18

Exhibit 209 [1] 851/15
Exhibit 32 [1] 875/18
Exhibit 55 [4] 836/25
839/12 841/16 843/24
expect [1] 829/14

expert [2] 860/11 860/12
extent [1] 832/9

F

fact [2]

failed [1] 853/5

familiar [5] 839/20
839/24 840/3 840/13
840/16

fantasy [1] 871/6

far [7] 836/10 836/10
850/5 853/19 859/23
860/13 872/2

farther [2] 837/12 837/13

fault [1] 845/25

FBI [1] 866/13

FCRR [2] 827/15 887/14
Fear [1] 863/8

870/6 873/21

federal [1]

felt [1] 869/25

few [4] 841/10 850/8
868/21 876/20

filter [1] 870/23

financial [1] 846/25

financially [1] 887/11

find [4] 837/11 862/22
862/24 876/9

fine [2] 845/20 875/1

firm [1] 846/25

first [20] 829/14 830/6
830/11 831/3 831/8 835/14
836/21 839/9 841/23 842/1
843/2 843/8 844/21 848/18
851/4 851/6 853/21 854/18
861/5 864/7

five [3] 843/23 847/25

854/25
826/23 827/4 827/9

FL [4]
827/13
floor [1] 847/17
Flynn [1] 873/16
focus [3] 834/16 834/17
834/24
follow [1] 878/25
following [2] 834/3

864/11
851/8

866/16

forced [1]

foregoing [1] 887/4

fore1 %1 856/10

form %1] 837/21

Fort [3] 826/23 827/9
827/13

forth [1] 863/24

forward [3] 837/18 837/21
863/10

found [3] 838/3 856/14
856/15

founder [1] 832/4

four [4] 831/24 843/23
847/25 847/25

Fourth [1] 826/17

frequently [7] 848/14
850/13 850/15 851/1 851/2
851/3 853/24

Friday [1] 879/6

friend [2] 836/4 871/23

friendly [2] 833/18
833/19

friends [1] 834/13

friendship [1] 834/4

front [7] 839/17 851/16
851/22 857/25 866/3 866/5
866/18

Ft [1] 827/4

function [1] 834/11

further [6] 841/2 845/2

864/22 877/18 887/9

887/11

getting [2]
Gibbons [1]
Giuliani [1] 873/17
gmail.com [2] 827/14
827/18

go [5] 846/19 846/21
878/24 879/1 879/3

going [12] 829/19 837/14
858/7 861/15 863/8 863/10
863/18 867/10 867/14
873/18 877/23 877/24
Goldstein [1] 852/10

good [9] 833/7 841/8
841/9 846/7 860/2 865/1
865/2 870/25 877/22

got [5] 833/22 843/2
843/14 860/17 870/10
gotten [1] 857/13
government [12] 828/3
829/5 829/11 830/13 845/7
845/8 846/2 846/11 846/15
868/13 871/16 879/8

Government's [7] 830/11
836/24 839/16 857/24
858/24 858/25 861/7

grand [11] 851/7 851/9
851/14 851/18 852/17
853/6 853/9 858/1 858/4
858/5 866/3

GRANT [1] 827/7

great [2] 870/15 878/18
ground [1] 860/18

grounds [1] 843/7

Gsmith [1] 827/10

guess [2] 848/18 854/6
guest [1] 836/5

guy [3] 870/9 870/20
876/22

845/15 862/7
827/3

H

G

gave [3] 868/12 868/22
868/22

Gee [1] 878/7

general [2] 840/24 867/8

generally [2] 839/24
858/11

Georgetown [1] 846/22

get [3] 845/24 871/16
878/14

Haberman [4] 838/17
838/23 838/24 839/5

had [59] 831/23 834/11
834/21 835/7 835/15
835/19 835/23 836/4
838/13 838/18 840/10
840/21 842/10 844/19
848/22 849/1 849/11
849/16 849/21 849/25
853/17 854/10 856/8 857/6
857/10 857/13 857/15
857/23 858/21 860/25
861/21 862/9 862/14
862/19 862/19 863/21
864/3 864/3 864/5 864/6
865/22 867/7 869/2 869/2
869/4 869/5 869/7 869/11
869/17 870/3 871/9 872/16
872/24 873/18 874/1
874/11 875/15 876/20

876/23
Haley [3] 829/8 830/9
878/17
half [3] 831/24 834/8
857/3

happened [6] 842/13
843/13 864/1 871/22
873/11 878/8

happening [1] 876/9

Harrison [4] 831/20
831/21 831/25 832/3
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Harvard [1] 846/22

has [10] 836/18 839/12
841/16 851/14 856/1
858/23 860/2 870/15
875/25 878/1

hat [1] 863/20

have [67]

having [5] 831/11 833/4
861/25 863/24 873/22

he [85]
he'd [1] 848/22
872/6

he'11 [1]
he's [6] 845/15 845/16
848/10 855/18 860/11

860/12
head [2] 847/23 870/22
836/21

header [1]

hear [11] 838/5 838/9
844/24 848/25 849/3 849/4
849/6 849/8 873/19 878/4
879/5
heard [7] 838/5 839/9
877/15 877/16 878/2 878/3
878/15
hearing [4] 831/12 833/4
873/20 887/11

hearsay [1] 867/22
heckle [2] 862/25 871/24
heckling [1] 871/22

HELD [2 826/10 874/23
help [2] 857/11 872/1
helped [1] 834/9

helpful [3] 832/2 870/1
871/25
helping [2] 857/15 857/16
her [2] 831/23 843/13
here [8] 830/10 833/7
846/10 846/14 873/25
876/3 878/20 878/23

Hey [1] 871/22

Hi [1] 865/3

high [2] 871/10 872/12
highest [1] 847/8

highly [1] 861/21

Hillary [5] 857/11 857/16
859/20 871/25 875/21

him [27] 832/13 833/1
833/2 833/23 834/7 834/9
834/10 835/2 835/8 835/13
835/15 835/17 842/19
849/8 850/14 853/18
854/22 854/24 856/18
862/21 863/9 867/7 867/10
868/11 871/22 874/8

876/20
himself [1] 847/9
his [22] 834/8 835/14

837/25 842/10 843/2 843/4
843/24 845/16 849/14
850/4 851/1 853/18 854/4
859/20 860/23 867/1 867/9
867/12 867/16 867/21
867/22 869/14

Honor [19] 829/2 829/7
829/10 830/3 830/4 830/8
841/3 841/5 843/6 843/9
845/2 845/4 845/8 845/21
851/11 864/22 874/2 874/7
875/6

HONORABLE [1] 826/11
hope [2] 833/7 878/18
hours [4] 866/14 866/15
866/15 866/16
House [6] 833/22 866/5
866/18 867/2 872/25 873/3
how [26] 829/11 829/15
831/23 831/25 832/13
832/23 832/25 834/6
834/14 836/10 836/10
840/3 840/16 841/18 843/5
847/24 848/14 848/17
849/3 850/5 853/19 854/24
857/1 859/10 860/1 860/8
However [1] 863/9
hurt [2] 857/11 871/25
hurting [1] 857/15
husband [5] 833/1 833/10
833/12 833/24 834/7
husband's [4] 833/14
833/14 833/16 834/3
hype [1] 871/18
hyped [3] 861/22 862/15
863/18
hyping [1] 861/23

I

870/10
856/4

intensive [1]
interaction [1]
interactions [1] 856/8
interested [5] 875/10
875/13 875/15 875/25
887/12
interference [1] 873/5
interview [3] 836/11
868/12 868/15

865/25

interviewed [1]
interviews [2] 866/8
intimated [1] 835/16
investor [1]

877/16
is [66]
isn't [6] 851/4 852/17
853/10
issues [1] 833/4
it's [16] 830/19 830/21
862/24 867/3 867/5 867/8
867/18 867/20 867/21

866/13

846/24
involved [1]
852/22 852/24 853/7
it [95]
833/5 837/3 859/5 862/10
867/22 871/6 873/19

its [2] 848/13 856/22
I'17T [2] 831/8 833/6 J
I'm [23] 832/18 832/19
834/7 835/10 837/17 JA [1] 837/11
838/11 838/22 839/1 840/6 |JACKSON [1] 826/11
844/3 844/24 846/24 January [2] 852/2 852/3

850/19 851/14 852/1
853/14 854/12 858/7
861/15 863/5 867/14
867/20 873/19

I've [2] 846/12 846/12
IAN [1] 826/14

idea [2] 852/4 870/15
ideas [5] 855/6 856/10
856/11 856/11 870/25
i11 [1] 834/7
implication [2] 842/20

842/23

implied [4] 849/21 849/24
857/12 869/4

importance [1] 862/10
important [1] 871/9
in-court [3] 867/17
867/21 867/22
inadvertently [1] 878/12
included [1] 836/5
inconsistent [3] 867/16
867/20 867/22

individual [4] 832/20
854/20 855/13 855/14

individuals [3] 854/16
877/3 877/8
information [21] 831/9

836/6 836/16 839/13
839/18 839/25 840/5 840/6
840/8 840/9 840/10 840/11
840/18 840/21 840/22
840/25 849/19 850/1 850/2
869/8 878/12

infrequent [1] 839/4
inside [1] 874/1

instruct [1] 842/16
instructed [1]
Intelligence [1]
intense [1] 870/10

January 18th [1] 852/3
JASON [3] 826/7 873/14

877/7
JED [1] 826/15
job [1] 871/6
826/14 840/14

JOHN [3]
864/10

joined [11] 848/13 848/24
849/14 850/8 850/21
850/22 850/23 853/23
856/22 857/9 865/7
joining [2] 850/5 853/19
JON [1] 826/15

JONATHAN [1] 826/14
Jonathan.kravis3 [1]

826/18
JrR [2] 826/7 873/17
826/11 864/25

JUDGE [3]
874/25

Julian [27] 832/7 835/2
840/25 849/1 849/15
849/17 849/22 850/12
853/18 854/10 857/7
858/13 860/23 861/1
861/25 862/18 862/20
869/3 869/5 869/18 869/22
871/23 872/6 872/14
872/17 872/20 876/23

July [3] 839/24 851/20

851/25

jurors [1] 852/17

jury [22] 826/5 826/10
830/5 830/7 830/8 831/11
833/4 836/20 851/7 851/9
851/14 851/18 853/6 853/9
858/1 858/4 858/5 858/23
861/3 866/3 877/23 878/21
just [29] 829/10 829/21
830/20 830/21 833/7




J

just... [24] 836/21 839/1
841/10 842/9 845/18
845/24 849/5 849/16 858/9
863/21 864/19 866/21
867/1 867/5 867/20 868/12
868/20 868/22 871/16
871/21 873/8 873/19 875/6

878/7

Justice [2] 866/9 868/14
K

kid [1] 870/18

ki1l [1] 863/9

kind [3] 832/10 835/16
842/9

Kingdom [1] 855/18

knew [9] 848/22 851/3

863/25 865/15 865/22
876/22 876/23 876/23
877/11
know [49] 829/15 830/1
830/21 831/8 832/4 832/10
832/20 833/2 833/5 833/22
834/12 834/18 834/20
835/22 838/7 841/18
841/18 841/23 841/25
842/3 842/18 844/11
844/18 848/7 848/11
848/20 850/1 851/2 853/12
854/20 855/14 855/16
855/19 855/21 856/1
859/21 860/1 860/3 860/8
860/24 860/25 863/20
864/9 869/9 870/5 871/2
871/3 871/4 879/2
knowledge [14] 835/19
835/21 835/22 835/22
835/25 855/24 862/3 864/4
864/5 872/8 872/15 872/21
874/1 874/9

known [2] 832/23 854/24
KRAVIS [1] 826/14
Kunstler [14] 828/4
830/12 830/13 830/19
830/20 830/23 831/11
832/20 833/15 834/16
836/24 839/20 841/8 845/6

860/3 875/13 877/24 879/2
let's [5] 830/5 841/19
860/6 871/16 874/9
Tibrary [3] 831/9 831/16
831/16
1ike [15] 829/13 830/9
833/17 835/16 837/17
842/14 842/17 850/17
852/1 854/16 857/4 861/22
862/10 867/3 877/7
Tikewise [1] 829/17

1ine [6] 836/22 853/15
853/17 858/7 858/8 878/6
1ine 4 [1] 858/8

1ist [1] 844/10

Tittle [5] 829/11 829/19
830/21 862/25 879/7

Tive [4] 830/23 846/17
846/18 855/24

Tives [3] 829/19 833/3
855/25

Tiving [3] 846/23 848/7
855/17

load [1]
London [2] 861/21 863/9
long [5] 829/15 831/23
832/23 854/24 866/14
longer [1] 831/22
longstanding [2] 848/22

837/15 851/16

841/15 841/23
830/9
850/16 862/7

860/2
830/17
836/4

863/10

Jooked [2]
Jooks [1]
Jot [3]

872/3

Lots [1]
Toud [1]
love [1]

M

L

large [1]
Las [2]
Tast [3]
844/24
Jate [1]
later [2] 879/3 879/7
Lauderdale [4] 826/23
827/4 827/9 827/13
law [4] 826/22 827/11

831/3 831/3
832/3 837/17

Tawyer [3]
842/24
lawyers [5] 832/1 843/3
843/5 866/16 867/7
leading [1] 876/18
Jeave %2 878/13 878/20
led [2] 853/22 860/25
left [2] 872/22 873/2
legal [1] 843/1

let [6] 835/11 853/12

869/25
827/8 827/12
832/15 834/8

850/10

made [8] 834/9 835/20
838/7 838/13 842/21 849/6
858/21 872/6

Maggie [4] 838/17 838/23
838/24 839/5

mailroom [1] 870/18

maintain [2] 834/4 834/8

maaor [1] 870/6
ake [4] 838/5 845/18
860/17 875/20

making [2] 838/10 862/1

mMalik [8] 855/14 855/16
855/24 856/1 856/4 856/9
856/12 856/17

man [1] 876/8

many [12] 843/5 847/24
857/1 859/10 866/9 866/9
866/15 866/16 866/16
866/16 868/3 878/3

MARANDO [3] 826/14 828/5
828/8

Margaret [4] 828/4 830/12
830/13 830/19

marginally [2] 870/1
871/25

marked [1] 851/14

material [1] 831/16

materials [5] 831/17
839/23 857/10 875/21
877/9
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matter [4] 851/7 867/9
878/5 887/8

may [15] 833/4 838/7
845/11 851/11 854/17
856/8 865/1 877/8 877/8
877/20 878/6 878/7 879/5
879/6 879/10

maybe [5] 848/18 850/7
854/6 857/12 863/22

me [23] 835/11 835/17
837/3 837/15 844/4 844/16
844/19 844/23 844/25
849/23 853/12 860/3
862/19 864/3 864/5 866/23
868/20 868/21 869/5
869/21 875/13 876/23
887/6

mean [9] 832/18 842/3
849/24 854/9 860/10
860/15 868/15 870/9

873/24
837/22 844/9

means [3]

862/10

media [8] 840/4 840/17
850/16 860/2 861/21
861/22 862/4 874/18

meet [3] 832/25 848/2
848/5

meeting [2] 843/3 843/14

meetings [1] 843/1

members [1] 877/22

memory [1] 864/13

mention [6] 850/13 850/15
850/17 851/1 853/24 854/8

mentioned [2] 850/16
877/7

message [1] 836/6

met [2] 833/2 854/22

mic [2] 830/20 831/12

MICHAEL [2] 826/14 873/16

Michael.marando [1]

826/19
mics [1] 833/7
might [7] 856/6 856/7

856/10 857/18 863/20
869/15 873/13
Miller [2] 873/14 877/7
mind [5] 860/9 870/6
871/9 878/7 878/9
mine [1] 836/4
minutes [4] 829/15 829/15
829/17 868/21
Miss [1] 830/23
Miss Kunstler [1]
moment [1] 874/25
month [1] 835/1
months [3] 843/23 850/8

853/22
834/24 866/15

more [3]
872/7

morning [10] 861/16
861/20 872/5 876/8 876/13
876/13 876/21 878/25
879/6 879/6

moving [1] 855/12

mr [8] 828/5 828/6 828/8
828/9 832/11 855/1 855/3

830/23

Mr. Assange [17] 832/2
832/8 832/16 835/3 835/8
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Mr. Assange... [12]
835/10 835/15 835/20
835/23 836/2 836/5 836/7
836/16 837/14 839/18
850/4 851/1

Mr. Assange's [2] 836/3
839/14
Mr. Bannon [8] 845/15

846/10 846/17 851/4
858/25 861/7 865/2 877/19

Mr. Buschel [2] 875/11
876/1
Mr. Credico [26] 832/23

835/12 835/14 836/2
840/25 842/7 842/10
Mr. Credico's [3]
829/8 830/9
878/17
856/12 856/17
855/10
Mr. Stone [38]
849/13 849/13 850/3
858/21 859/6 859/7 859/15
862/17 863/4 863/17
Mr. Stone's [1] 850/12
Ms. [12] 830/12 830/20
836/24 839/20 845/6 861/4
Ms. Kunstler [7]
Ms. Margaret [1] 830/12
much [4]
858/5
844/3 851/17 852/2 863/20
N

832/25 833/16 833/20
834/4 834/14 835/1 835/5
836/15 837/25 839/12
839/17 840/9 840/19
842/16 842/21 842/24
843/1 843/2 843/22
835/3
836/7 836/14
Mr. Haley [3]
Mr. mMalik [7] 855/16
855/24 856/1 856/4 856/9
Mr. Prince [1]
Mr. Rogow [1] 844/8
829/4
838/5 838/13 848/5 848/7
848/15 848/17 849/11
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837/20 837/23 839/15
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841/14 842/3 842/12
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835/25 837/14 837/16
837/20 838/11 840/20
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836/14 836/24 837/18
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ROBERT [2] 827/2 858/5
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865/6 865/15 865/19
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